
District Board of Trustees

1



SCF Mission: 
State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota, guided by measurable standards of ins�tu�onal 
excellence, provides engaging and accessible learning environments that result in student 
success and community prosperity.  

SCF Vision: 
State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota is the region's first choice for innova�ve, 
responsive, quality educa�on, workforce training and community partnership. 

SCF Values: 
Integrity. We have a tradi�on of delivering our promises responsibly and transparently. 

Collabora�on. SCF is boldly engaging our partners to achieve the dynamic future we envision. 

Innova�on. We define best prac�ces and create opportunity with forethought. 

Inclusivity. SCF is an open access ins�tu�on where all are welcomed and supported as part of 
the SCF college community.

                                                               2



            AGENDA 

The District Board of Trustees 

State College of Florida, Manatee - Sarasota 

Regular Meeting 

SCF Bradenton –  Board of Trustee Room 7/160 & TEAMs 

January 28, 2025    5:30 pm 

 
 

1. Meeting Call to Order –  Mr. Thomson 

2. Invocation  and  Pledge of Allegiance  -  Dr. Nielsen 

3. Public Comment  -  Mr. Thomson 

4. President’s  Report   -  President Gregory 

5. SCF Mission Moment:   SCF Graphic Arts -  SCF Faculty, Brenda Harrison & SCF Student, Sean Conley 

6. Approval of Non-Financial Consent Agenda Items (“Consent Agenda A”) 

Exhibit A: Minutes of December 10, 2024 BOT Meeting  -   Page  5 
Exhibit B: Revised 2024-2025 Board of Trustees Meeting Calendar  -   Page 8 
Exhibit C: Minutes of December 3, 2024 Traffic Safety Institute Advisory Committee Meeting  -  Page 9 
Exhibit D: Amended Spring 2025 Lifelong Learning & Workforce Development Schedule  -  Page 12   
Exhibit E: Curriculum Revision (CDR) Report January 2025  -   Page 16 
Exhibit F: HR Personnel Actions Monthly Report November-December 2024   -  Page 18 
Exhibit G: SCFCS Out of Field Report  -   Page 20 
Exhibit H: SCF SCFCS & SCFVC Articulation Agreement 2025-2026  -  Page 22 
Exhibit I: Annual Comprehensive Safety Inspection Report  2024-2025  -  Page 39 
Exhibit J: 2025-2026 Academic Calendar   -   Page 51 
Exhibit K: 2026-2027 Academic Calendar   -   Page 52 

 
7. Approval of Financial Consent Agenda Items (“Consent Agenda B”) 

 
Exhibit L: Monthly Financial Report   Nov. 2024  -  Page 53 
Exhibit M: Budget Amendment  FY 2024-25  Nov. 2024   #16 -18   -     Page 58 
Exhibit N: SCFCS Financial Report(s) Nov. 2024 -  Page 61  
Exhibit O: Acceptance of Gifts and Grants Nov. 2024  -  Page 63 
Exhibit P: Property Disposals  -    Page 64  
Exhibit Q: Grant No. 25-01  Italian/Italian American Classes – Pathway   -   Page 66 
 

8. Facilities Project List    (Informational Only)     -   Julie Jakway 
Exhibit R:  Project List  -  Page  68 
 

9. Facilities  
Construction Projects & Updates – Chris Wellman 
 
 

                                                               3



10. Synopsis of pending Rule Revisions  -   Mr. Prouty
Exhibit S:  Appointment of Personnel No. 6HX14-2.06    -   Page 70

11. President’s 2024-2025 Midterm Goal Report  -  President Gregory

12. SCF Foundation Update  -  Cassandra Holmes

13. Old Business

14. New Business

15. Board Comments

16. Board Adjournment

                                                               4



MINUTES 
THE DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES -- STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE – SARASOTA 
REGULAR MEETING 

Date: December 10, 2024  5:30 p.m.  Location: SCF Bradenton 

Proceedings: 
The District Board of Trustees of State College of Florida, Manatee – Sarasota held a Regular 
Meeting on December 10, 2024  at SCF Bradenton. 

Board Members Present:  Rod Thomson, Taylor Collins, Jaime DiDomenico, Mike Fuller, Mark 
Goodson, Ryan Moore, and Britt Riner.      

Administrators Present: President Tommy Gregory, Vice Presidents  Dr. Todd Fritch, 
 Julie Jakway, and General Counsel Steve Prouty.   Absent:  Dr. Ryan Hale and  Dr. Brittany Nielsen 

1. Meeting Call to Order -  Mr. Thomson
Mr. Thomson called the meeting to order at 5:35 pm.

2. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance
Dr. Fritch delivered the invocation and led the pledge.

3. Public Comment
None

4. President’s Report
President Gregory shared that this was Dr. Fritch’s last Board meeting, and that Dr. Fritch was
leaving SCF to be the President of the University of West Alabama.
President Gregory thanked the Board Members for their participation in the commencement
ceremonies and highlighted the SCF graduate’s accomplishments.

Mission Moment   -  SCFCS Update  -   Ms. Kelly Monod, AVP Collegiate Schools
Ms. Monod introduced  Karen Lewellen Head of School Bradenton Campus, Dr. Karen Peck, Head of
School Venice Campus, and Kristin Goddard Director of Curriculum & Instruction Bradenton
Campus. Ms. Monod  provided the Trustees with an overview of the Collegiate School.

5. Approval of Non-Financial Consent Agenda Items (Consent Agenda A)

Exhibit A: Minutes of October 29,  2024 BOT Meeting  -   Page 5 

Exhibit B: Curriculum Revision (CDR)  December 2024   -   Page 8 

Exhibit C: HR Personnel Actions Monthly Report October 2024   -  Page 10 

Exhibit D: SCFCS Out of Country Travel Requests  -  Page 11 

After due discussion and consideration, Mr. Fuller motioned to approve the Non-Financial Consent 
Agenda, Ms. Collins seconded, and the Board unanimously approved.   

Exhibit A

5



 

6. Approval of Financial Consent Agenda Items (Consent Agenda B) 

Exhibit E: Monthly Financial Report   Sept 2024  -  Page 26  

Exhibit F: Budget Amendment  FY 2024-25  Sept. 2024   #9- 12  -     Page 32   

Exhibit G: SCFCS Financial Report(s)  Sept. 2024 -  Page 36   

Exhibit H: Acceptance of Gifts and Grants Sept. 2024  -  Page 38  

Exhibit I: Monthly Financial Report   Oct. 2024   -  Page 39  

Exhibit J: Budget Amendment  FY 2024-25  Oct. 2024   #13-15   -    Page  44 

Exhibit K: SCFCS Financial Report(s) Oct. 2024  -  Page 47   

Exhibit L: Acceptance of Gifts and Grants Oct. 2024  -  Page 49  

Exhibit M: Property Disposals  -    Page 50  

Exhibit N: Grant No. 24-13  Strengthening Community College Round 5  -  Page 51  

Exhibit O: Grant No. 24-14 Linking Industry to Nursing Education  -  Page 53 

Exhibit P: Grant No. 24-15 Perkins CTE Equipment Upgrade – Engineering Technology  -  Page 55 

Exhibit Q: Grant No. 24-16 Perkins CTE Equipment Upgrade – Photographic Technology  -  Page 57 

Exhibit R 1: Grant No. 24-17 Carl D. Perkins 2024-25 Roll Forward Allocation   Page 59 

Exhibit R 2: MOU UFF  

Mr. Goodson requested Exhibit O be pulled. After due discussion and consideration, Mr. Moore 
motioned to approve the Financial Consent Agenda Exhibits E-N and P-R2,  Ms. Collins seconded, 
and the Board unanimously approved.  After further discussion and consideration of Exhibit O, Mr. 
Goodson motioned to approve Exhibit O, Mr. Moore seconded, and the Board unanimously 
approved.  
 

7. Facilities Project List   (informational Only)   -   Julie Jakway 
Exhibit S:  Project List  -  Page 61 

 
8. Facilities  

Construction Projects & Updates – Chris Wellman 
Exhibit T:  Hurricane Recovery Project Update   -   Page 62 
Mr. Wellman provided the Board with an update on the Hurricane Milton damage repairs.  
 

Exhibit U:  Miscellaneous Capital Projects    -  Page 63  
Mr. Wellman requested project approval of six miscellaneous capital projects with an estimated 
combined total of $2,373,000.  After due discussion and consideration, Mr. Goodson motioned to 
approve Exhibit U,  Ms. Collins seconded, and the Board unanimously approved.   
 

9. Rule for Final Action   -   Steve Prouty 
Exhibit V:  Retirement Enhancement Plan (REP) No. 6HX14-2.41     -    Page 64  
Mr. Prouty provided a description of the rule revisions.  Mr. Thomson opened the public hearing 
meeting. There being no public comment, Mr. Thomson closed the public hearing meeting.  
After due discussion and consideration, Mr. Fuller motioned to approve Exhibit V, Ms. Collins 
seconded, and the Board unanimously approved.   
 
 
 
 
 

                                                               6



 

 
10. SCF Foundation Update  -   Cassandra Holmes 

Ms. Holmes provided the Trustees with a SCF Foundation fundraising update. Ms. Holmes 
encouraged the Trustees to sponsor President Gregory’s Inauguration Dinner. 
 

11. Old Business 
None 

 

12. New Business 
None 
 

13. Board Comments/Updates & Adjournment 
Mr. DiDomenico shared that he enjoyed the SCFCS presentation 
Mr. Goodson wished Dr. Fritch well and stated he would be missed 
Mr. Fuller wished Dr. Fritch well  
Mr. Moore applauded the SCFCS presentation and encouraged the other Trustees to visit the 
Collegiate schools. Mr. Moore expressed his appreciation for the new SCF Leadership. 
Ms. Taylor expressed her enthusiasm for the Germany trip that Kristin Goddard is coordinating for 
the Collegiate School. Ms. Collins wished Dr. Fritch well. 
Ms. Riner shared that she enjoyed commencement and found it to be a joyous event. 
Mr. Thomson read into the record a letter to Dr. Fritch: 
 

Dear Dr. Todd Fritch, 
 Congratulations! As you embark on your next adventure, we want to take a moment 
to wish you all the best. Thank you for the contributions you have made to SCF.  We are 
grateful to you for your years of dedicated service, investment in and commitment to our 
college community. 
 Great leaders always make a difference. You made a difference here, and we know 
that you will make a significant positive impact as the President of the University of West 
Alabama (UWA). 
 We wish you every success in your future endeavors. Your new colleagues are lucky 
to have you. Farewell and best of luck! 
 
Warm regards, 
The State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota District Board of Trustees 

 
 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 6:39 p.m. 

 
 
 
 

 

  Rod Thomson,  Chair, Board of Trustees Tommy Gregory, Secretary, Board of Trustees  

                                                               7



State College of Florida, Manatee – Sarasota 
District Board of Trustees  

2024-2025  Calendar   

REVISED  1/28/25  

Date Time Event Location 

September 24, 2024 5:30 PM SCF BOT Meeting  (Organizational) SCF Bradenton 

Board Room #7 – 160 

October 29, 2024 5:30 PM SCF BOT Meeting SCF - Venice 

Selby Room 

November 8, 2024 11:00  AM SCFF Annual Scholarship Luncheon Michael’s on East 

December 6, 2024 TBD SCF Commencement SCF Bradenton 

December 10, 2024 5:30 PM SCF BOT Meeting SCF Bradenton 

Board Room #7 – 160 

January 28, 2025 5:30 PM SCF BOT Meeting SCF Bradenton 

Board Room #7 – 160 

February 7, 2025  2:00 PM 

  5:30 PM 

President Gregory Inauguration 

SCFF Avenues to the Future 

SCF Bradenton 

February 25, 2025 5:30 PM SCF BOT Meeting SCF Bradenton 

Board Room #7 – 160 

March 25, 2025 

April 1st, 2025 

5:30 PM SCF BOT Meeting SCF Bradenton 

Board Room #7 – 160 

April 5, 2025 5:30 PM SCFF Evening Under the Stars SCF Venice 

April 29, 2025 5:30 PM SCF BOT Meeting SCF Bradenton 

Board Room #7 – 160 

May 2, 2025 TBD SCF Commencement SCF Bradenton 

May 20, 2025 5:30 PM SCF BOT Meeting SCF Bradenton 

Board Room  #7 – 160 

June 24, 2025 5:30 PM SCF BOT Budget Meeting SCF Bradenton 

Board Room  #7 – 160 

Exhibit B

                                                               8



Exhibit C

                                                               9



                                                               10



                                                               11



Cl
as

s I
D

Cl
as

s N
am

e
St

ar
t D

at
e

En
d 

Da
te

Tu
iti

on
 F

ee
Lo

ca
tio

n
In

st
ru

ct
or

16
34

7
So

ci
al

 S
ec

ur
ity

 1
01

1/
21

/2
5

1/
21

/2
5

$0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

oo
d 

Ra
nc

h 
(C

IT
)

Co
rn

el
l

16
34

8
So

ci
al

 S
ec

ur
ity

 1
01

1/
23

/2
5

1/
23

/2
5

$0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

oo
d 

Ra
nc

h 
(C

IT
)

Co
rn

el
l

16
50

4
TO

P 
- A

ct
iv

e 
Th

re
at

2/
28

/2
5

2/
28

/2
5

$0
.0

0
SC

F 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

(B
ui

ld
in

g 
3)

Pa
tt

en
16

50
5

TO
P 

- E
xc

el
 - 

Le
ve

l 1
1/

29
/2

5
1/

29
/2

5
$0

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
De

vi
ne

16
50

7
TO

P 
- E

xc
el

 - 
Le

ve
l 3

1/
28

/2
5

1/
28

/2
5

$0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

oo
d 

Ra
nc

h 
(C

IT
)

De
vi

ne
16

50
8

TO
P 

- E
xc

el
 - 

Le
ve

l 4
2/

21
/2

5
2/

21
/2

5
$0

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
De

vi
ne

16
50

9
TO

P 
- S

to
p 

th
e 

Bl
ee

d
2/

28
/2

5
2/

28
/2

5
$0

.0
0

SC
F 

Br
ad

en
to

n 
(B

ui
ld

in
g 

3)
Pa

tt
en

16
51

3
TO

P 
- R

es
pe

ct
 in

 th
e 

W
or

kp
la

ce
3/

21
/2

5
3/

21
/2

5
$0

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
W

ill
ia

m
s

16
51

6
TO

P 
- C

PR
1/

15
/2

5
1/

15
/2

5
$0

.0
0

SC
F 

Br
ad

en
to

n 
(B

ui
ld

in
g 

3)
W

ar
dm

an
16

51
7

TO
P 

- C
PR

3/
12

/2
5

3/
12

/2
5

$0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

oo
d 

Ra
nc

h 
(C

IT
)

W
ar

dm
an

16
51

8
TO

P 
- S

er
vi

ce
 A

ni
m

al
s 1

01
3/

26
/2

5
3/

26
/2

5
$0

.0
0

M
ic

ro
so

ft
 T

ea
m

s
La

ke
y

16
52

5
TO

P 
- T

ra
ns

fo
rm

in
g 

Yo
ur

 E
m

ot
io

na
lly

 In
te

lli
ge

nt
 L

ea
de

rs
hi

p 
- 

IN
TE

R-
Pe

rs
on

al
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t -

 P
ar

t 3
 o

f 3
 - 

SU
PE

RV
IS

O
R 

LE
AD

ER
SH

IP
 T

RA
CK

1/
29

/2
5

1/
29

/2
5

$0
.0

0
Be

ch
to

l

16
52

6
TO

P 
- S

CF
 L

ib
ra

ry
 S

o 
M

uc
h 

M
or

e 
Th

an
 B

oo
ks

2/
11

/2
5

2/
11

/2
5

$0
.0

0
M

ic
ro

so
ft

 T
ea

m
s

Ha
w

ki
ns

16
52

7
TO

P 
- I

nt
ro

du
ct

io
n 

to
 th

e 
Re

fe
re

nc
e 

In
te

rv
ie

w
3/

5/
25

3/
5/

25
$0

.0
0

M
ic

ro
so

ft
 T

ea
m

s
Re

ec
e

16
52

8
TO

P 
- C

us
to

m
er

 S
er

vi
ce

3/
20

/2
5

3/
20

/2
5

$0
.0

0
M

ic
ro

so
ft

 T
ea

m
s

Sm
ith

16
52

9
TO

P 
- A

ch
ie

vi
ng

 In
st

itu
tio

na
l E

ffe
ct

iv
en

es
s:

 A
 S

te
p-

by
-S

te
p 

Ap
pr

oa
ch

3/
13

/2
5

3/
13

/2
5

$0
.0

0
M

ic
ro

so
ft

 T
ea

m
s

Pr
id

e

16
53

0
TO

P 
- C

oa
ch

in
g 

fo
r P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 a

nd
 P

ro
m

ot
io

n 
- S

U
PE

RV
IS

O
R 

LE
AD

ER
SH

IP
 T

RA
CK

3/
11

/2
5

3/
11

/2
5

$0
.0

0
Zo

om
Ro

th

16
53

1
TO

P 
- A

n 
In

tr
od

uc
tio

n 
to

 S
tu

de
nt

 V
et

er
an

/M
ili

ta
ry

 P
op

ul
at

io
n

2/
26

/2
5

2/
26

/2
5

$0
.0

0
M

ic
ro

so
ft

 T
ea

m
s

El
ki

ns

16
53

6
TO

P 
- C

ha
ng

e 
Yo

ur
 A

tt
itu

de
 &

 C
ha

ng
e 

Yo
ur

 L
ife

1/
16

/2
5

1/
16

/2
5

$0
.0

0
Zo

om
Ro

th

16
56

0
TO

P 
- W

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 D

iff
ic

ul
t P

eo
pl

e 
SU

PE
RV

IS
O

R 
LE

AD
ER

SH
IP

 
TR

AC
K

2/
13

/2
5

2/
13

/2
5

$0
.0

0
Zo

om
G

ut
m

an
n

16
56

1
TO

P 
- A

.I.
 in

 th
e 

Cl
as

sr
oo

m
: G

et
tin

g 
Fa

m
ili

ar
 w

ith
 C

ha
tG

PT
 a

nd
 

G
oo

gl
e 

G
em

in
i

2/
20

/2
5

2/
20

/2
5

$0
.0

0
Lo

ca
tio

n 
: O

nl
in

e
Bu

tu
lis

16
56

2
TO

P 
- E

xc
el

 F
or

m
ul

as
 &

 F
ilt

er
in

g
3/

7/
25

3/
7/

25
$0

.0
0

SC
F 

Br
ad

en
to

n 
(B

ui
ld

in
g 

18
)

De
vi

ne
16

56
3

TO
P 

- E
xc

el
 P

iv
ot

 T
ab

le
s &

 M
ac

ro
s

3/
7/

25
3/

7/
25

$0
.0

0
SC

F 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

(B
ui

ld
in

g 
18

)
De

vi
ne

16
56

4
TO

P 
- W

ho
's 

W
ho

 a
t S

CF
 - 

Be
yo

nd
 C

ol
le

ge
 C

re
di

t
4/

3/
25

4/
3/

25
$0

.0
0

M
ic

ro
so

ft
 T

ea
m

s
N

ils
so

n
16

56
5

TO
P 

- S
M

AR
T 

G
oa

ls:
 H

ow
 to

 A
ch

ie
ve

 M
or

e 
w

ith
 L

es
s

3/
13

/2
5

3/
13

/2
5

$0
.0

0
M

ic
ro

so
ft

 T
ea

m
s

Pr
id

e
16

56
6

TO
P 

- C
an

va
3/

18
/2

5
3/

18
/2

5
$0

.0
0

Lo
ca

tio
n 

: O
nl

in
e

Li
nk

16
56

7
TO

P 
- C

re
at

in
g 

a 
Cu

ltu
re

 o
f C

ar
e

2/
20

/2
5

2/
20

/2
5

$0
.0

0
SC

F 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

(B
ui

ld
in

g 
3)

M
cN

ei
l

16
56

8
TO

P 
- O

ffi
ce

 O
rg

an
iza

tio
n 

10
1

1/
15

/2
5

1/
15

/2
5

$0
.0

0
Lo

ca
tio

n 
: O

nl
in

e
Sm

ith

SC
H

ED
U

LE
 O

F 
N

O
N

-C
RE

D
IT

 C
O

U
RS

ES
, L

IF
EL

O
N

G
 L

EA
RN

IN
G

 A
N

D
 W

O
RK

FO
RC

E 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T,

 S
PR

IN
G

 2
02

5

($
0.

00
 d

en
ot

es
 p

ai
d 

by
 c

or
po

ra
te

.)

Exhibit D

                                                               12



Cl
as

s I
D

Cl
as

s N
am

e
St

ar
t D

at
e

En
d 

Da
te

Tu
iti

on
 F

ee
Lo

ca
tio

n
In

st
ru

ct
or

SC
H

ED
U

LE
 O

F 
N

O
N

-C
RE

D
IT

 C
O

U
RS

ES
, L

IF
EL

O
N

G
 L

EA
RN

IN
G

 A
N

D
 W

O
RK

FO
RC

E 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T,

 S
PR

IN
G

 2
02

5

16
56

9
TO

P 
- T

ea
m

w
or

k,
 T

ru
st

, a
nd

 E
m

pa
th

y 
Bu

ild
in

g 
SU

PE
RV

IS
O

R 
LE

AD
ER

SH
IP

 T
RA

CK
2/

19
/2

5
2/

19
/2

5
$0

.0
0

Lo
ca

tio
n 

: O
nl

in
e

Di
as

io

16
57

0
TO

P 
- K

ey
bo

ar
di

ng
 to

 T
yp

e 
Fa

st
er

, C
or

re
ct

ly
, a

nd
 A

cc
ur

at
el

y
2/

5/
25

2/
5/

25
$0

.0
0

M
ic

ro
so

ft
 T

ea
m

s
Re

ed

16
58

3
Fi

na
l P

re
se

nt
at

io
n 

(E
LP

)
2/

12
/2

5
2/

12
/2

5
$0

.0
0

O
ff-

sit
e 

Br
ad

en
to

n 
(c

on
tr

ac
t t

ra
in

in
g)

Ro
th

16
59

5
Ex

ce
l -

 L
ev

el
 3

1/
7/

25
1/

7/
25

$1
29

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
De

vi
ne

16
59

6
Ex

ce
l -

 L
ev

el
 1

1/
29

/2
5

1/
29

/2
5

$1
29

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
De

vi
ne

16
59

8
TO

P 
- S

ha
re

Po
in

t D
ee

p 
Di

ve
2/

4/
25

2/
4/

25
$0

.0
0

M
ic

ro
so

ft
 T

ea
m

s
Pa

sc
al

e
16

60
9

O
ve

rc
om

in
g 

O
bs

ta
cl

es
: A

da
pt

in
g 

&
 H

an
dl

in
g 

Ch
al

le
ng

es
1/

23
/2

5
1/

23
/2

5
$0

.0
0

O
ff-

sit
e 

Ve
ni

ce
 (c

on
tr

ac
t t

ra
in

in
g)

M
ar

co
16

61
0

Al
l C

ar
ee

rE
dg

e 
In

du
st

rie
s C

ol
la

bo
ra

tiv
e

1/
15

/2
5

1/
29

/2
5

$0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

oo
d 

Ra
nc

h 
(C

IT
)

M
ar

co
16

66
9

Ch
ild

re
n 

&
 D

iv
or

ce
 (S

pa
ni

sh
)

2/
1/

25
2/

1/
25

$5
5.

00
SC

F 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

(B
ui

ld
in

g 
18

)
Ce

st
er

o
16

67
5

Fi
na

nc
ia

l S
tr

at
eg

ie
s f

or
 S

uc
ce

ss
fu

l R
et

ire
m

en
t

1/
28

/2
5

2/
11

/2
5

$8
9.

00
SC

F 
Ve

ni
ce

 (B
ui

ld
in

g 
80

0)
Du

nl
ap

16
67

7
AI

 W
eb

 A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t

2/
3/

25
5/

28
/2

5
$5

,5
00

.0
0

Ho
dg

e
16

67
8

Cy
be

rs
ec

ur
ity

 a
nd

 C
lo

ud
 C

om
pu

tin
g 

Bo
ot

ca
m

p
2/

3/
25

5/
28

/2
5

$5
,5

00
.0

0
O

rt
iz

16
69

4
Co

m
pT

IA
 S

ec
ur

ity
+ 

Ce
rt

ifi
ca

tio
n

1/
15

/2
5

5/
7/

25
$3

,2
50

.0
0

M
ic

ro
so

ft
 T

ea
m

s
Se

ym
or

e
16

69
5

Py
th

on
 C

od
in

g 
Sp

ec
ia

lis
t

1/
13

/2
5

3/
12

/2
5

$3
,2

50
.0

0
SC

F 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

(2
6 

W
es

t C
en

te
r)

Ba
gl

ey
16

69
6

W
or

dP
re

ss
 C

er
tif

ie
d 

Ed
ito

r
1/

13
/2

5
3/

12
/2

5
$3

,2
50

.0
0

SC
F 

Br
ad

en
to

n 
(2

6 
W

es
t C

en
te

r)
Li

nk
16

69
7

U
X/

U
I W

eb
 D

ev
el

op
er

1/
14

/2
5

3/
6/

25
$3

,2
50

.0
0

SC
F 

Br
ad

en
to

n 
(2

6 
W

es
t C

en
te

r)
Li

nk
16

69
8

AW
S 

Cl
ou

d 
Pr

ac
tit

io
ne

r
1/

14
/2

5
3/

6/
25

$3
,2

50
.0

0
Lo

ns
et

h
16

69
9

Ja
va

Sc
rip

t C
od

in
g 

Sp
ec

ia
lis

t
1/

13
/2

5
3/

12
/2

5
$3

,2
50

.0
0

Lo
ca

tio
n 

: O
nl

in
e

Ta
yl

or
16

70
0

Ja
va

 O
ra

cl
e 

Fu
nd

am
en

ta
ls

1/
14

/2
5

3/
6/

25
$3

,2
50

.0
0

Ba
gl

ey
16

70
4

M
an

at
ee

 C
om

m
un

ity
 C

on
ce

rt
 B

an
d 

(F
eb

ru
ar

y 
Co

nc
er

t)
1/

7/
25

2/
8/

25
$0

.0
0

SC
F 

Br
ad

en
to

n 
(B

ui
ld

in
g 

11
)

Cl
ea

ry
16

70
5

M
an

at
ee

 C
om

m
un

ity
 C

on
ce

rt
 B

an
d 

(M
ar

ch
 C

on
ce

rt
)

2/
11

/2
5

3/
8/

25
$0

.0
0

SC
F 

Br
ad

en
to

n 
(B

ui
ld

in
g 

11
)

Cl
ea

ry
16

70
6

M
an

at
ee

 C
om

m
un

ity
 C

on
ce

rt
 B

an
d 

(A
pr

il 
Co

nc
er

t)
3/

11
/2

5
4/

5/
25

$0
.0

0
SC

F 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

(B
ui

ld
in

g 
11

)
Cl

ea
ry

16
71

8
SC

F 
Le

ad
er

sh
ip

 B
oo

t C
am

p
2/

7/
25

2/
7/

25
$2

99
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

oo
d 

Ra
nc

h 
(C

IT
)

Du
dl

ey
16

72
2

CP
R 

Tr
ai

ni
ng

1/
28

/2
5

1/
28

/2
5

$1
,5

00
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

oo
d 

Ra
nc

h 
(C

IT
)

La
nd

es
16

73
8

Re
tir

em
en

t P
la

nn
in

g 
To

da
y

1/
28

/2
5

2/
4/

25
$4

9.
00

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
Po

pe
16

73
9

So
ci

al
 S

ec
ur

ity
 1

01
2/

18
/2

5
2/

18
/2

5
$0

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
Co

rn
el

l
16

74
0

Re
tir

em
en

t P
la

nn
in

g 
To

da
y

1/
30

/2
5

2/
6/

25
$4

9.
00

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
Po

pe
16

74
1

So
ci

al
 S

ec
ur

ity
 1

01
2/

20
/2

5
2/

20
/2

5
$0

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
Co

rn
el

l
16

74
2

So
ci

al
 S

ec
ur

ity
 1

01
3/

25
/2

5
3/

25
/2

5
$0

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
Co

rn
el

l
16

74
3

So
ci

al
 S

ec
ur

ity
 1

01
3/

27
/2

5
3/

27
/2

5
$0

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
Co

rn
el

l
16

74
4

So
ci

al
 S

ec
ur

ity
 1

01
4/

22
/2

5
4/

22
/2

5
$0

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
Co

rn
el

l
16

74
5

So
ci

al
 S

ec
ur

ity
 1

01
4/

24
/2

5
4/

24
/2

5
$0

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
Co

rn
el

l
16

76
7

Ce
rt

ifi
ed

 P
er

so
na

l T
ra

in
er

 (H
yb

rid
)

3/
29

/2
5

5/
10

/2
5

$8
99

.0
0

O
ff-

sit
e,

 S
CF

 L
ak

ew
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

), 
Zo

om
W

.I.
T.

S.

($
0.

00
 d

en
ot

es
 p

ai
d 

by
 c

or
po

ra
te

.)

                                                               13



Cl
as

s I
D

Cl
as

s N
am

e
St

ar
t D

at
e

En
d 

Da
te

Tu
iti

on
 F

ee
Lo

ca
tio

n
In

st
ru

ct
or

SC
H

ED
U

LE
 O

F 
N

O
N

-C
RE

D
IT

 C
O

U
RS

ES
, L

IF
EL

O
N

G
 L

EA
RN

IN
G

 A
N

D
 W

O
RK

FO
RC

E 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T,

 S
PR

IN
G

 2
02

5

16
77

4
En

gl
ish

 fo
r C

ol
le

ge
 a

nd
 C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
- P

ar
t 1

 (B
ra

de
nt

on
)

1/
14

/2
5

2/
27

/2
5

$5
50

.0
0

SC
F 

Br
ad

en
to

n 
(B

ui
ld

in
g 

18
)

Sc
hl

et
er

16
78

9
M

ed
ic

ar
e 

10
1 

- E
ve

ry
th

in
g 

Yo
u 

N
ee

d 
to

 K
no

w
!

1/
22

/2
5

1/
22

/2
5

$2
9.

00
SC

F 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

(B
ui

ld
in

g 
18

)
Co

ch
ra

n
16

79
0

M
ed

ic
ar

e 
10

1 
- E

ve
ry

th
in

g 
Yo

u 
N

ee
d 

to
 K

no
w

!
4/

9/
25

4/
9/

25
$2

9.
00

SC
F 

Br
ad

en
to

n 
(B

ui
ld

in
g 

18
)

Co
ch

ra
n

16
79

1
M

ed
ic

ar
e 

10
1 

- E
ve

ry
th

in
g 

Yo
u 

N
ee

d 
to

 K
no

w
!

3/
19

/2
5

3/
19

/2
5

$2
9.

00
SC

F 
La

ke
w

oo
d 

Ra
nc

h 
(C

IT
)

Co
ch

ra
n

16
79

3
M

ed
ic

ar
e 

10
1 

- E
ve

ry
th

in
g 

Yo
u 

N
ee

d 
to

 K
no

w
!

2/
12

/2
5

2/
12

/2
5

$2
9.

00
SC

F 
Ve

ni
ce

 (B
ui

ld
in

g 
30

0)
Co

ch
ra

n
16

79
5

Re
tir

em
en

t R
ea

di
ne

ss
 M

as
te

rc
la

ss
1/

21
/2

5
1/

28
/2

5
$4

9.
00

SC
F 

Br
ad

en
to

n 
(B

ui
ld

in
g 

18
)

Sh
er

ril
l

16
79

6
Re

tir
em

en
t R

ea
di

ne
ss

 M
as

te
rc

la
ss

1/
23

/2
5

1/
30

/2
5

$4
9.

00
SC

F 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

(B
ui

ld
in

g 
18

)
Sh

er
ril

l
16

79
7

Re
tir

em
en

t R
ea

di
ne

ss
 M

as
te

rc
la

ss
4/

8/
25

4/
15

/2
5

$4
9.

00
SC

F 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

(B
ui

ld
in

g 
18

)
Sh

er
ril

l
16

79
8

Re
tir

em
en

t R
ea

di
ne

ss
 M

as
te

rc
la

ss
4/

10
/2

5
4/

17
/2

5
$4

9.
00

SC
F 

Br
ad

en
to

n 
(B

ui
ld

in
g 

18
)

Sh
er

ril
l

16
80

3
O

nl
in

e 
W

or
kp

la
ce

 C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

W
or

ks
ho

p 
3

3/
29

/2
5

3/
29

/2
5

$2
9.

00
TB

D

16
80

4
En

gl
ish

 fo
r C

ol
le

ge
 a

nd
 C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
- P

ar
t 2

 (L
ak

ew
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h)

3/
10

/2
5

4/
25

/2
5

$5
50

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
TB

D

16
80

5
O

nl
in

e 
En

gl
ish

 C
on

ve
rs

at
io

n 
Co

nf
id

en
ce

 W
or

ks
ho

p 
1

2/
1/

25
2/

1/
25

$2
9.

00
Ca

rr

16
80

6
En

gl
ish

 fo
r C

ol
le

ge
 a

nd
 C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
- P

ar
t 2

 (B
ra

de
nt

on
)

3/
11

/2
5

4/
24

/2
5

$5
50

.0
0

SC
F 

Br
ad

en
to

n 
(B

ui
ld

in
g 

18
)

TB
D

16
80

7
O

nl
in

e 
En

gl
ish

 G
ra

m
m

ar
 W

or
ks

ho
p 

2:
 S

ub
je

ct
 a

nd
 V

er
b 

Ag
re

em
en

t
3/

1/
25

3/
1/

25
$2

9.
00

El
lio

tt

16
80

8
O

nl
in

e 
En

gl
ish

 G
ra

m
m

ar
 W

or
ks

ho
p 

4:
 V

er
b 

Te
ns

es
4/

26
/2

5
4/

26
/2

5
$2

9.
00

TB
D

16
80

9
Ex

ce
l -

 L
ev

el
 1

2/
6/

25
2/

6/
25

$1
29

.0
0

SC
F 

Ve
ni

ce
 (B

ui
ld

in
g 

30
0)

De
vi

ne
16

81
0

Ex
ce

l -
 L

ev
el

 1
3/

25
/2

5
3/

25
/2

5
$1

29
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

oo
d 

Ra
nc

h 
(C

IT
)

De
vi

ne
16

81
1

Co
m

pu
te

r B
as

ic
s

2/
25

/2
5

2/
25

/2
5

$1
29

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
De

vi
ne

16
81

2
Ex

ce
l -

 L
ev

el
 4

2/
11

/2
5

2/
11

/2
5

$1
29

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
De

vi
ne

16
81

3
Ex

ce
l -

 L
ev

el
 4

4/
9/

25
4/

9/
25

$1
29

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
De

vi
ne

16
81

4
Ex

ce
l -

 L
ev

el
 2

2/
19

/2
5

2/
19

/2
5

$1
29

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
De

vi
ne

16
81

5
Ex

ce
l -

 L
ev

el
 2

4/
22

/2
5

4/
22

/2
5

$1
29

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
De

vi
ne

16
81

6
Ex

ce
l -

 L
ev

el
 3

3/
12

/2
5

3/
12

/2
5

$1
29

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
De

vi
ne

16
81

7
M

us
ic

 T
he

at
re

 E
ns

em
bl

e
1/

6/
25

4/
23

/2
5

$5
0.

00
SC

F 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

(B
ui

ld
in

g 
11

A)
Di

ck
er

so
n

16
81

8
G

ui
ta

r E
ns

em
bl

e
1/

6/
25

4/
23

/2
5

$5
0.

00
SC

F 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

(B
ui

ld
in

g 
11

A)
Hi

nd
m

ar
sh

16
82

0
Ja

zz
 C

om
bo

1/
6/

25
4/

23
/2

5
$5

0.
00

SC
F 

Br
ad

en
to

n 
(B

ui
ld

in
g 

11
)

Ca
rn

ey
16

82
1

Ja
zz

 E
ns

em
bl

e
1/

7/
25

4/
24

/2
5

$5
0.

00
SC

F 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

(B
ui

ld
in

g 
11

)
Ca

rn
ey

16
82

2
Ch

am
be

r C
ho

ir
1/

7/
25

4/
24

/2
5

$5
0.

00
SC

F 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

(B
ui

ld
in

g 
11

A)
Di

ck
er

so
n

16
82

3
Co

nc
er

t C
ho

ir
1/

7/
25

4/
24

/2
5

$5
0.

00
SC

F 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

(B
ui

ld
in

g 
11

A)
Di

ck
er

so
n

16
82

4
Sy

m
ph

on
ic

 B
an

d
1/

7/
25

4/
24

/2
5

$5
0.

00
SC

F 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

(B
ui

ld
in

g 
11

)
N

eu
m

an
16

82
5

Br
ad

en
to

n 
Sy

m
ph

on
y 

O
rc

he
st

ra
1/

8/
25

4/
23

/2
5

$5
0.

00
SC

F 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

(B
ui

ld
in

g 
11

)
N

eu
m

an
16

82
6

St
ag

e 
M

ov
em

en
t f

or
 th

e 
Ac

to
r

1/
7/

25
4/

24
/2

5
$5

0.
00

SC
F 

Br
ad

en
to

n 
(B

ui
ld

in
g 

14
)

Sc
hl

ac
ht

er

($
0.

00
 d

en
ot

es
 p

ai
d 

by
 c

or
po

ra
te

.)

                                                               14



Cl
as

s I
D

Cl
as

s N
am

e
St

ar
t D

at
e

En
d 

Da
te

Tu
iti

on
 F

ee
Lo

ca
tio

n
In

st
ru

ct
or

SC
H

ED
U

LE
 O

F 
N

O
N

-C
RE

D
IT

 C
O

U
RS

ES
, L

IF
EL

O
N

G
 L

EA
RN

IN
G

 A
N

D
 W

O
RK

FO
RC

E 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T,

 S
PR

IN
G

 2
02

5

16
82

7
Ac

tin
g 

II
1/

7/
25

4/
24

/2
5

$5
0.

00
SC

F 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

(B
ui

ld
in

g 
11

)
Sc

hl
ac

ht
er

16
83

1
M

ee
tin

g 
Fa

ci
lit

at
io

n
1/

7/
25

1/
28

/2
5

$0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

oo
d 

Ra
nc

h 
(C

IT
)

*
16

83
2

Pa
rli

am
en

ta
ry

 P
ro

ce
du

re
s

1/
13

/2
5

1/
13

/2
5

$0
.0

0
O

ff-
sit

e 
Sa

ra
so

ta
 (c

on
tr

ac
t t

ra
in

in
g)

Au
st

in
16

83
3

M
ee

tin
g 

Fa
ci

lit
at

io
n

1/
22

/2
5

1/
22

/2
5

$0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

oo
d 

Ra
nc

h 
(C

IT
)

*
16

83
5

Pr
iv

at
e 

In
ve

st
ig

at
or

 4
0-

Ho
ur

 C
ou

rs
e

3/
22

/2
5

3/
30

/2
5

$3
95

.0
0

SC
F 

Ve
ni

ce
 (B

ui
ld

in
g 

80
0)

Jo
ne

s
16

83
6

Cr
ea

tiv
e 

Co
di

ng
 W

ith
 G

am
e 

De
sig

n
1/

14
/2

5
5/

13
/2

5
$1

70
.0

0
SC

F 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

(2
6 

W
es

t C
en

te
r)

G
ro

ul
x

16
83

7
3D

 D
es

ig
n 

an
d 

Fa
br

ic
at

io
n

1/
16

/2
5

5/
15

/2
5

$1
70

.0
0

SC
F 

Br
ad

en
to

n 
(2

6 
W

es
t C

en
te

r)
G

ro
ul

x
16

84
3

In
 P

er
so

n 
Re

al
 E

st
at

e 
Sa

le
s A

ss
oc

ia
te

 P
re

-L
ic

en
sin

g
4/

14
/2

5
6/

23
/2

5
$4

49
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

oo
d 

Ra
nc

h 
(C

IT
)

Re
pa

ss
y

16
84

6
St

re
ss

 It
's 

Yo
ur

 S
up

er
po

w
er

1/
17

/2
5

1/
17

/2
5

$0
.0

0
O

ff-
sit

e 
Sa

ra
so

ta
 (c

on
tr

ac
t t

ra
in

in
g)

Jo
hn

so
n

16
84

7
St

re
ss

 It
's 

Yo
ur

 S
up

er
po

w
er

2/
6/

25
2/

6/
25

$0
.0

0
O

ff-
sit

e 
Sa

ra
so

ta
 (c

on
tr

ac
t t

ra
in

in
g)

Jo
hn

so
n

16
84

8
Ti

m
e 

M
an

ag
em

en
t f

or
 T

op
 P

er
fo

rm
er

s
3/

20
/2

5
3/

20
/2

5
$0

.0
0

Zo
om

Du
dl

ey
16

84
9

Ti
m

e 
M

an
ag

em
en

t f
or

 T
op

 P
er

fo
rm

er
s

4/
11

/2
5

4/
11

/2
5

$0
.0

0
Zo

om
Du

dl
ey

16
85

0
M

ee
tin

g 
Fa

ci
lit

at
io

n 
- B

N
I L

at
in

1/
7/

25
1/

28
/2

5
$0

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
*

16
87

0
FI

RS
T 

LE
G

O
 L

ea
gu

e 
20

25
 R

eg
io

na
l C

ha
m

pi
on

sh
ip

1/
18

/2
5

1/
18

/2
5

$1
50

.0
0

O
ff-

sit
e

Ba
gl

ey
16

87
1

FI
RS

T 
LE

G
O

 L
ea

gu
e 

Re
gi

on
al

 E
xp

lo
re

 F
es

tiv
al

2/
22

/2
5

2/
22

/2
5

$7
5.

00
O

ff-
sit

e
Ba

gl
ey

16
89

0
Ch

ild
re

n 
&

 D
iv

or
ce

 (S
pa

ni
sh

)
3/

8/
25

3/
8/

25
$5

5.
00

SC
F 

Br
ad

en
to

n 
(B

ui
ld

in
g 

18
)

Ce
st

er
o

16
89

1
Ch

ild
re

n 
&

 D
iv

or
ce

3/
15

/2
5

3/
15

/2
5

$5
5.

00
SC

F 
La

ke
w

oo
d 

Ra
nc

h 
(C

IT
)

Do
ra

n
16

89
2

Ch
ild

re
n 

&
 D

iv
or

ce
2/

11
/2

5
2/

11
/2

5
$5

5.
00

Zo
om

Do
ra

n
16

89
3

Ch
ild

re
n 

&
 D

iv
or

ce
4/

9/
25

4/
9/

25
$5

5.
00

Zo
om

Do
ra

n
16

89
5

In
tr

od
uc

tio
n 

to
 D

an
ce

1/
7/

25
4/

24
/2

5
$5

0.
00

SC
F 

Br
ad

en
to

n 
(B

ui
ld

in
g 

14
)

Bu
rn

et
te

16
89

8
FI

RS
T 

LE
G

O
 L

ea
gu

e 
Ch

al
le

ng
e 

To
ur

na
m

en
t

1/
4/

25
1/

25
/2

5
$7

5.
00

O
ff-

sit
e

Ba
gl

ey
16

89
9

Ex
ce

l 1
1/

21
/2

5
1/

21
/2

5
$0

.0
0

O
ff-

sit
e 

Sa
ra

so
ta

 (c
on

tr
ac

t t
ra

in
in

g)
De

vi
ne

16
90

0
Ex

ce
l 2

2/
18

/2
5

2/
18

/2
5

$0
.0

0
O

ff-
sit

e 
Sa

ra
so

ta
 (c

on
tr

ac
t t

ra
in

in
g)

De
vi

ne
16

90
1

W
or

d 
1

3/
4/

25
3/

4/
25

$0
.0

0
O

ff-
sit

e 
Sa

ra
so

ta
 (c

on
tr

ac
t t

ra
in

in
g)

De
vi

ne
16

90
2

Ex
ce

l 1
4/

3/
25

4/
3/

25
$0

.0
0

O
ff-

sit
e 

Sa
ra

so
ta

 (c
on

tr
ac

t t
ra

in
in

g)
De

vi
ne

16
90

3
Ex

ce
l 2

4/
24

/2
5

4/
24

/2
5

$0
.0

0
O

ff-
sit

e 
Sa

ra
so

ta
 (c

on
tr

ac
t t

ra
in

in
g)

De
vi

ne
16

90
6

Li
fe

 E
qu

ili
br

iu
m

1/
30

/2
5

1/
30

/2
5

$0
.0

0
Zo

om
N

el
so

n-
Pa

lm
er

16
90

8
M

ee
tin

g 
Fa

ci
lit

at
io

n
2/

4/
25

2/
25

/2
5

$0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

oo
d 

Ra
nc

h 
(C

IT
)

*
16

90
9

M
ee

tin
g 

Fa
ci

lit
at

io
n 

- B
N

I L
at

in
2/

4/
25

2/
25

/2
5

$0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

oo
d 

Ra
nc

h 
(C

IT
)

*
16

91
0

Ke
yn

ot
e

1/
17

/2
5

1/
17

/2
5

$0
.0

0
O

ff-
sit

e 
Ve

ni
ce

 (c
on

tr
ac

t t
ra

in
in

g)
Cr

en
et

i

($
0.

00
 d

en
ot

es
 p

ai
d 

by
 c

or
po

ra
te

.)

                                                               15



Exhibit E

                                                               16



                                                               17



N
a

m
e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 D
a

te
C

la
s

s
if

ic
a

ti
o

n
 

C
la

s
s

if
ic

a
ti

o
n

 T
it

le
 

D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t
S

it
e

A
p

p
o

in
tm

e
n

ts

M
ar

is
a 

W
ill

ia
m

s
11

/4
/2

02
4

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

C
oo

rd
in

at
or

, L
ife

lo
ng

 L
ea

rn
in

g
Li

fe
lo

ng
 L

ea
rn

in
g 

an
d 

W
or

kf
or

ce
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
La

ke
w

oo
d 

R
an

ch

Br
ea

nn
a 

D
eG

ro
ot

11
/4

/2
02

4
C

ar
ee

r
La

bo
ra

to
ry

 T
ec

hn
ic

ia
n 

an
d 

Su
pp

or
t S

pe
ci

al
is

t
N

at
ur

al
 S

ci
en

ce
Ve

ni
ce

Q
ui

n 
Bu

rk
e

11
/1

2/
20

24
C

ar
ee

r
Te

st
in

g 
Te

ch
ni

ci
an

Te
st

in
g 

C
en

te
r

Br
ad

en
to

n

In
ita

 K
no

x
11

/1
8/

20
24

Ad
m

in
is

tra
tio

n
D

ire
ct

or
, C

ar
ee

r A
cc

el
er

at
or

Ac
ad

em
ic

s
Br

ad
en

to
n

Jo
di

 S
ch

le
te

r
11

/1
9/

20
24

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

As
si

st
an

t D
ire

ct
or

, L
ife

lo
ng

 L
ea

rn
in

g
Li

fe
lo

ng
 L

ea
rn

in
g 

an
d 

W
or

kf
or

ce
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
La

ke
w

oo
d 

R
an

ch

C
h

a
n

g
e

s

Su
sa

n 
Va

nV
ee

n
11

/2
/2

02
4

Fr
om

 
C

ar
ee

r
La

b 
Su

pp
or

t S
pe

ci
al

is
t, 

N
at

ur
al

 S
ci

en
ce

 L
ab

N
at

ur
al

 S
ci

en
ce

 
Ve

ni
ce

To
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
M

an
ag

er
, N

at
ur

al
 S

ci
en

ce
 L

ab
 

N
at

ur
al

 S
ci

en
ce

 
Ve

ni
ce

H
ea

th
er

 S
he

ho
rn

11
/2

/2
02

4
Fr

om
 

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

As
si

st
an

t D
ea

n,
 E

ar
ly

 C
ol

le
ge

 P
ro

gr
am

s 
& 

St
ra

te
gi

c 
Ac

ad
em

ic
 In

iti
at

iv
es

Ac
ad

em
ic

s
Ve

ni
ce

To
Ad

m
in

is
tra

tio
n

D
ea

n,
 A

ca
de

m
ic

 S
uc

ce
ss

 &
 E

ar
ly

 C
ol

le
ge

 
Pr

og
ra

m
s

Ac
ad

em
ic

s
Ve

ni
ce

Aa
ro

n 
G

ra
cz

yk
11

/4
/2

02
4

Fr
om

 
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
C

oo
rd

in
at

or
, A

ss
es

sm
en

t &
 E

va
lu

at
io

n
N

ur
si

ng
Br

ad
en

to
n

To
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
C

oo
rd

in
at

or
, A

ca
de

m
ic

 R
es

ea
rc

h 
& 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n
N

ur
si

ng
Br

ad
en

to
n

Ki
m

 R
ic

hm
on

d
11

/1
6/

20
24

Fr
om

 
Ad

m
in

is
tra

tio
n

D
ire

ct
or

, 2
6 

W
es

t E
nt

re
pr

en
eu

rs
hi

p 
C

en
te

r
26

 W
es

t E
nt

re
pr

en
eu

rs
hi

p 
C

en
te

r
Br

ad
en

to
n

To
 

Ad
m

in
is

tra
tio

n
Ex

ec
ut

iv
e 

D
ire

ct
or

, 2
6 

W
es

t E
nt

re
pr

en
eu

rs
hi

p 
C

en
te

r
26

 W
es

t E
nt

re
pr

en
eu

rs
hi

p 
C

en
te

r
Br

ad
en

to
n

D
es

hj
ua

na
 B

ag
le

y
11

/1
6/

20
24

Fr
om

 
Ad

m
in

is
tra

tio
n

D
ire

ct
or

, A
dv

an
ce

d 
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

 C
en

te
r

C
en

te
r f

or
 A

dv
an

ce
d 

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 

an
d 

In
no

va
tio

n
Br

ad
en

to
n

To
Ad

m
in

is
tra

tio
n

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
D

ire
ct

or
, A

dv
an

ce
d 

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 C

en
te

r
C

en
te

r f
or

 A
dv

an
ce

d 
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

 
an

d 
In

no
va

tio
n

Br
ad

en
to

n

H
u

m
a

n
 R

e
s

o
u

rc
e

s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

e
rs

o
n

n
e

l 
A

c
ti

o
n

s
 B

o
a

rd
 E

x
h

ib
it

s
: 

N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

2
4

Exhibit F

                                                               18



N
a
m

e
E

ff
e
c
ti

v
e
 D

a
te

C
la

s
s
if

ic
a
ti

o
n

 
C

la
s
s
if

ic
a
ti

o
n

 T
it

le
 

D
e
p

a
rt

m
e
n

t
S

it
e

A
p

p
o

in
tm

e
n

ts

M
eg

an
 R

ob
er

ts
12

/2
/2

02
4

Ad
m

in
is

tra
tio

n
D

ire
ct

or
, L

ife
lo

ng
 L

ea
rn

in
g

Li
fe

lo
ng

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
an

d 
W

or
kf

or
ce

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
La

ke
w

oo
d 

R
an

ch

Ka
itl

in
 L

ew
is

-J
on

es
12

/2
/2

02
4

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

Li
br

ar
ia

n,
 R

ef
er

en
ce

 &
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
Li

br
ar

y
Br

ad
en

to
n

El
iz

ab
et

h 
G

ro
ul

x
12

/2
/2

02
4

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

C
oo

rd
in

at
or

, K
-1

2 
ST

EM
 &

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
y 

La
b

C
en

te
r f

or
 A

dv
an

ce
d 

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 a

nd
 In

no
va

tio
n

Br
ad

en
to

n

Aa
ro

n 
G

or
do

n
12

/9
/2

02
4

C
ar

ee
r

C
ol

le
ge

 a
nd

 C
ar

ee
r S

uc
ce

ss
 C

oa
ch

O
ffi

ce
 o

f C
ol

le
ge

 a
nd

 C
ar

ee
r S

uc
ce

ss
Br

ad
en

to
n

Ta
yl

or
 M

or
tg

om
er

y
12

/1
7/

20
24

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

Fi
na

nc
ia

l a
nd

 B
us

in
es

s 
Su

pp
or

t C
oo

rd
in

at
or

26
 W

es
t E

nt
re

pr
en

eu
rs

hi
p 

C
en

te
r

Br
ad

en
to

n

C
h

a
n

g
e
s

D
av

id
 G

ei
ge

r
12

/2
/2

02
4

Fr
om

C
ar

ee
r

Ad
m

is
si

on
s 

As
si

st
an

t
Ad

m
is

si
on

s
Ve

ni
ce

To
C

ar
ee

r
Sp

ec
ia

lis
t, 

Ad
m

is
si

on
s 

Tr
an

sf
er

 a
nd

 E
va

lu
at

io
n

Ad
m

is
si

on
s

Ve
ni

ce

M
el

is
sa

 W
ar

th
en

12
/9

/2
02

4
Fr

om
 

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

Ad
va

nc
em

en
t A

ss
oc

ia
te

, E
ve

nt
s 

an
d 

M
ar

ke
tin

g
Fo

un
da

tio
n

Br
ad

en
to

n

To
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
As

so
ci

at
e 

D
ire

ct
or

, C
ar

ee
r A

cc
el

er
at

or
Ac

ad
em

ic
s

Br
ad

en
to

n

Ka
rli

e 
C

on
do

r
12

/1
6/

20
24

Fr
om

 
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
Sp

ec
ia

lis
t, 

In
st

ru
ct

io
na

l D
es

ig
n

O
nl

in
e 

Le
ar

ni
ng

Br
ad

en
to

n

To
Ad

m
in

is
tra

tio
n

D
ire

ct
or

, C
en

te
r f

or
 T

ea
ch

in
g 

an
d 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 
Ex

ce
lle

nc
e 

an
d 

O
nl

in
e 

Le
ar

ni
ng

O
nl

in
e 

Le
ar

ni
ng

Br
ad

en
to

n

Ka
rla

 L
au

er
12

/1
6/

20
24

Fr
om

Ad
m

in
is

tra
tio

n
D

ire
ct

or
, I

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

 S
er

vi
ce

s
Br

ad
en

to
n

To
Ad

m
in

is
tra

tio
n

AV
P,

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 S

er
vi

ce
s

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 S

er
vi

ce
s

Br
ad

en
to

n

S
e
p

a
ra

ti
o

n
s

Em
ily

 F
re

ed
12

/2
/2

02
4

C
ar

ee
r

As
si

st
an

t, 
Ad

m
is

si
on

s
Ad

m
is

si
on

s
Br

ad
en

to
n

Ai
ss

a 
Sc

ot
t

12
/2

/2
02

4
Fa

cu
lty

AS
N

/B
SN

 In
st

ru
ct

or
N

ur
si

ng
La

ke
w

oo
d 

R
an

ch

Ar
et

ha
 K

ut
eg

ek
a

12
/6

/2
02

4
C

ar
ee

r
O

ffi
ce

 S
up

er
vi

so
r, 

Ad
va

nc
ed

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
y 

C
en

te
r

C
en

te
r f

or
 A

dv
an

ce
d 

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 a

nd
 In

no
va

tio
n

Br
ad

en
to

n

M
ar

is
a 

W
illi

am
s

12
/1

0/
20

24
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
C

oo
rd

in
at

or
, L

ife
lo

ng
 L

ea
rn

in
g

Li
fe

lo
ng

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
an

d 
W

or
kf

or
ce

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
La

ke
w

oo
d 

R
an

ch

Am
be

r G
oe

rn
er

12
/1

7/
20

24
C

ar
ee

r
La

bo
ra

to
ry

 T
ec

hn
ic

ia
n 

an
d 

Su
pp

or
t S

pe
ci

al
is

t, 
N

at
ur

al
 S

ci
en

ce
 L

ab
N

at
ur

al
 S

ci
en

ce
Br

ad
en

to
n

M
ar

iy
a 

Iv
an

ov
a

12
/2

0/
20

24
Fa

cu
lty

As
si

st
an

t P
ro

fe
ss

or
M

at
he

m
at

ic
s

Ve
ni

ce

M
ar

cy
 M

ur
ra

y
12

/3
1/

20
24

Fa
cu

lty
In

st
ru

ct
or

 - 
En

gl
is

h
La

ng
ua

ge
 a

nd
 L

ite
ra

tu
re

Br
ad

en
to

n

R
e
ti

re
m

e
n

t

Fi
on

a 
M

ac
ka

y
12

/6
/2

02
4

Fa
cu

lty
AS

N
/B

SN
 In

st
ru

ct
or

N
ur

si
ng

Br
ad

en
to

n 

K 
Fr

ed
er

ic
k 

Jo
ne

s
12

/9
/2

02
4

C
ar

ee
r

C
am

pu
s 

R
es

ou
rc

e 
O

ffi
ce

r
Pu

bl
ic

 S
af

et
y

Br
ad

en
to

n

H
u

m
a

n
 R

e
s

o
u

rc
e

s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

e
rs

o
n

n
e

l 
A

c
ti

o
n

s
 B

o
a

rd
 E

x
h

ib
it

s
: 

D
e

c
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

2
4

                                                               19



Meeting of the 
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, 

MANATEE-SARASOTA 
January 28, 2025

AGENDA ITEM: 

Approval of the “Out of Field” instructors at the State College of Florida Collegiate Schools. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The College recommends the District Board of Trustees approval of the instructors 
currently categorized as “out of field.” 

EXPLANATION: 

In accordance with Florida Administrative Code Rule 6A-1.0503, SCF Collegiate 
Schools are required to notify its governing board and parents regarding any teachers with a 
current assignment out of their certification field. 

__X__ no FISCAL IMPACT   ____ yes 

REQUESTED BY: 

_________________________________________________

Kelly Monod, AVP, Collegiate Schools 

Exhibit G

                                                               20



Florida Statute 1012.42 requires that schools notify parents regarding teachers who are 
considered "out of field" in their teaching assignment at the SCF Collegiate School. Teachers 
are given a specific time frame to complete the certification requirements.  

• Amanda Cozzens must be reported out of field in ESOL as an English Language Arts
teacher, while she completes the endorsement.

• Emily Gravley must be reported out of field in ESOL as an English Language Arts
teacher, while she completes the endorsement.

• Billie Jo Williams must be reported out of field in ESOL as an English Language Arts
teacher, while she completes the endorsement.

* English Language Arts teachers are required to complete 300 hours of study in English
as a Second Language instruction.

The SCF Collegiate School – Venice does not have any teachers currently out of field. Please 
email directly with any questions, monodk@scf.edu. 

Regards, 

Kelly Monod 
AVP, Collegiate Schools 
State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota 
January 8, 2025

                                                               21

mailto:monodk@scf.edu


State College of Florida, 

Manatee-Sarasota 

SCF Collegiate School 

SCF Collegiate School - Venice 

Articulation Agreement 

2025-2026 

Revised: 1/5 KLM 

Exhibit H

                                                               22



2  

INTRODUCTION 
 

 
The State College of Florida Collegiate Schools (SCFCS Bradenton and SCFCS Venice 
campuses) charter defines the mission and goals for the school as follows: 

 
The mission of the Collegiate Schools is to equip students to concurrently earn a high 
school diploma and an Associate of Arts Degree upon graduation through a cooperative 
agreement with the State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota. 

 
The vision of the collegiate program is to provide a nurturing and supportive accelerated 
academic environment. Student needs are met by implementation of an innovative 
collegiate school model that individualizes student academic paths, promotes academic 
excellence, removes traditional transition barriers and infuses technology into an integrated 
curriculum. With a recruitment focus on first generation college students and families the 
college process, SCF Collegiate Schools reach into the community to bring awareness and 
opportunity to families. 

 
Sponsored by the School District of Manatee County, the SCF Collegiate School in 
Bradenton charter enrolls students from 6th grade. The SCF Collegiate School-Venice 
charter is sponsored by Sarasota County Schools, and enrolls students beginning in 9th 
grade. Both of the FDOE "A" graded Collegiate Schools enroll students in the full time dual 
enrollment college program in 11th grade. 

 
The purpose of this articulation document is to define eligibility requirements, program 
expectations, and SCF/SCFCSs College Program policies and operating procedures. 

                                                               23



3  

Table of Contents 
INTRODUCTION ............................................................................................................................................ 2 

Qualifying Test Scores ................................................................................................................................ 5 

Eligibility Criteria for SCFCS Dual Enrollment .......................................................................................... 6 

Qualifications ............................................................................................................................................. 6 

Academic Impact ....................................................................................................................................... 6 

Student Responsibilities ............................................................................................................................ 6 

College Advisor Responsibilities ............................................................................................................. 6 

Costs Associated with the SCFCS Dual Enrollment Program ................................................................ 7 

Textbook Policies and Procedures ............................................................................................................... 7 

General Procedures for SCFCS ................................................................................................................... 7 

Application Process .................................................................................................................................... 7 

Testing Procedures .................................................................................................................................... 8 

Course Registration Process .................................................................................................................... 8 

SCFCS College Program Guidelines and Policies .................................................................................... 9 

Student lnformation ...................................................................................................................................... 10 

Campus Resources .................................................................................................................................. 10 

Transportation/Parking Decals .............................................................................................................. 10 

SCF Student I.D ........................................................................................................................................ 10 

Maximum Age Enrollment Eligibility ..................................................................................................... 10 

Maximum Course Load and Enrollment Policy ................................................................................... 10 

Repeat, Withdraw and Grading Policies ............................................................................................... 11 

Impact on Future College/University Admissions and Scholarships ............................................... 11 

Transcripts................................................................................................................................................ 12 

Student Code of Conduct ....................................................................................................................... 12 

Collegiate Environment ........................................................................................................................... 12 

Disability Resource Center. .................................................................................................................... 12 

Administrative Policies and Procedures ................................................................................................. 13 

Assurance of Transfer and Credit Policies .......................................................................................... 13 

Assurance of High School Credit.......................................................................................................... 13 

Relationship of Responsibilities ............................................................................................................. 13 

                                                               24



4  

College Credit Dual Enrollment Rule ............................................................................................... 13 
Student Complaint/Conflict Resolution ............................................................................................. 13 
Statement of Nondiscrimination ...................................................................................................... 13 

SCF Courses not Approved for Dual Enrollment. .............................................................................. 14 
APPENDIX A ................................................................................................................................ 15 

                                                               25



5  

Qualifying Test Scores 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
SCF Placement Test Retake Policy 

SCFCS and SCFCS-Venice applicants may take the PERT one time per term not to 
exceed a maximum of two attempts per calendar year. 

 
 
SCF Test Score Acceptance Policy 

SCF will accept PERT, ACT, SAT and CLT, and Accuplacer test scores for eligibility 
into the college program. Students may super score for entrance. Test score 
reports must have the student's full name (first and last), test date, and test score 
results in order to be accepted. These test score reports will be accepted via e-mail, 
mail, fax, or hand delivery for processing. 

                                                               26



6  

Eligibility Criteria for SCFCS and SCFCS-Venice College Program  

 
Qualifications 

SCFCS and SCFCSV charter high school students must: 

Have a minimum high school unweighted 3.0 cumulative grade point 
average (GPA). 

 
Achieve a qualifying score in all sections on the PERT, SAT, ACT, CLT 
or Accuplacer. 

 
The student must meet all SCFCS and SCFCSV published deadlines. 

 

Academic Impact 

In the collegiate program the student receives both high school and college credit 
upon successful completion of the course(s). For the high school academic record, 
SCF courses are weighted+1 point in the student's GPA per class. 

 
Student Responsibilities 

During program planning, the student is expected to: 

1. Meet with the SCFCS or SCFCSV college advisor to complete the selection of SCF 
college courses. 

2. Follow the process to receive and return textbooks and supplies. 
3. Maintain required attendance in all courses. 
4. Follow the drop/add and grading policies outlined in the current SCF catalog, with the 

approval of the college advisor and head of school. 
5. Seek permission from the SCFCS or SCFCSV college advisor for any schedule 

changes. Students may not enroll or withdraw from a course without approval of the 
SCFCS or SCFCSV administration. 

6. Students on academic probation [s.1007.271(3)] after one semester and/or have not 
received credit for a course will sign an academic contract to remediate during the 
following semester, with conditional continuation of enrollment, with the advisor 
meetings and monitoring. 

 
College Advisor Responsibilities 

During program planning, the SCFCS or SCFCSV college advisor will: 
 
1. Assist the student with the SCF application process. 
2. Assist the student in making SCF course selections and enter course registration 

numbers. 
3. Share important enrollment deadlines and academic calendar information. 

                                                               27



7 

4. Share information as permitted with parents regarding the progress of the student
and set up parent conferences when necessary.

5. Enroll students in a high school junior and senior seminar to communicate college
readiness and life skills and to monitor student progress.

6. Outline articulations for scholarships with the charter's articulations to higher
education institutions.

Costs Associated with the SCFCS Dual Enrollment Program 

SCF will invoice SCFCS after each semester, or Sarasota County Schools for the 
Venice campus each semester. SCFCS and SCFCSV adheres to the SCF Standard 
Tuition Fee - $71.98/hr. All withdrawals and refunds shall be according to SCF policy as 
provided in the College Catalog. Students retaking a course will pay for the second 
attempt. 

Textbook Policies and Procedures 

SCFCS and SCFCSV will provide its dual enrolled students with all required textbooks 
and materials throughout their enrollment at the Collegiate Schools. 

The procedure for acquiring textbooks each semester will be communicated by the 
college advisor. Books and materials, such as lab coats, goggles, and calculators must 
be returned within one week after the last final exam day of each semester listed in the 
SCF academic calendar. Textbooks for successive terms will not be issued until all 
textbook materials from previous semesters have been returned. 

Students will be responsible for the full replacement cost for any textbook or other 
purchased materials not returned or deemed in unacceptable condition by the SCF 
bookstore. 

General Procedures for SCFCS and SCFCS-Venice 

Application Process All students interested in the SCFCS and SCFCS-Venice dual 
enrollment program must complete an application and enroll in the lottery. Information 
sessions are held in the fall and spring. New applicants to the charters will be issued 
SCF college identification numbers so that they may complete the PERT at SCF. After 
testing, scores and transcripts will be reviewed by SCFCS or SCFCSV in order to 
determine eligibility for the program. 

                                                               28



8  

Selected candidates meeting all criteria will then be notified and asked to schedule a 
face-to-face advising session with the SCFCS or SCFCSV college advisor. 

 
Testing Procedures PreCollegiate Program 

 

SCFCS/SCFCSV college advisor will recommend early test dates for group testing of 
current SCFCS/SCFCSV students for the PERT in 9th and 10th grade, to facilitate a 
timely completion of the registration process and monitor progress towards acceptance. 

 
Course Registration Process 

 

Students are required to meet with the SCFCS or SCFCSV college advisor to complete 
course selection and online registration. Students will be registered on the campus on 
which their school is located. Students who enroll in an online course or at another 
campus will be approved on a case-by-case basis, or as part of the implementation of 
the SCFCS or SCFCSV Instructional Continuity Plan. Students must register with the 
assistance of the SCFCS or SCFCSV college advisor as they will not have access to 
the online registration. 

 
Students with documented disabilities such as a 504 or IEP will be referred to SCF's 
Disability Resource Center to coordinate accommodations with professors. 

                                                               29



9  

SCF Collegiate Schools College Program Guidelines and Policies 
 

 
1. To receive high school and college course credit in the SCFCS or SCFCSV dual 

enrollment program, students must earn a "C" or better in core college courses. 
Students who do not earn a C may be required to remediate by taking the same 
course or a course substitution. The initial attempted grade will remain on the 
student transcript. 

2. Students must maintain a 2.0 SCF GPA and a 3.0 SCFCS (high school) 
unweighted GPA. Those who earn below a 2.0 SCF GPA and/or a 3.0 SCFCS 
unweighted GPA will be advised by the SCFCS or SCFCSV college advisor and 
administration regarding required remediation and/or 2nd attempt course 
enrollment requirements and eligibility, per Florida State Statute 100.271(3). 
Students who do not maintain the required GPA for high school and college may 
not be permitted to continue in the College Program, nor to transfer to, or enroll 
in, any other SCF dual enrollment or Early College program. 

 
3. Students who must repeat a course due to failure or withdrawal must pay tuition 

to retake the class. 
 
4. SCFCS or SCFCSV reserves the right to follow SCF student academic standing 

procedures as a whole or with modifications that serve in the best interest of the 
student. 

 
5. Students who wish to withdraw or are withdrawn from an SCF course must notify 

the SCFCS or SCFCSV college advisor immediately. 
 
6. Not all college courses offered by State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota are 

available through the SCFCS or SCFCSV dual enrollment program. 
 

Restrictions include, but are not limited to: 

a. Remedial level and enrichment courses are not available for credit. 
b. Flex start classes may be approved, but on an individual basis. 
c. Upper-level baccalaureate courses are not be available. 
d. Certain nursing and health science courses will not be available due to 

age restrictions. 
e. All college courses should carry transfer (Associate in Arts degree) credit 

and must meet guidelines from the Florida Department of Education 
secondary schools accelerated credit agreement. 

                                                               30



10  

8. Students who qualify for the SCFCS or SCFCSV dual enrollment before 11th 

grade may meet additional academic criteria to take up to two additional courses, 
one course per semester, or 6 credit hours. Any student qualified to attend must 
have all permissions and scheduling completed by the SCFCS or SCFCSV college 
advisor. Courses must fit in the high school schedules. 

 
9. Students beginning in their junior year are scheduled 60 credit hours over the 
course of four semesters to earn the AA degree. Additional courses, such as during 
the summer, must not conflict with the student's academic plan, which must allow 
them to graduate simultaneously with a high school and Associate of Arts degree. 

 
 
 

 
Student Information  

 
Campus Resources 

SCFCS and SCFCSV dual enrollment program students are entitled and encouraged 
to use SCF resources including libraries, computer labs, and tutorial labs. 

 
Transportation 

Transportation to the SCF campus, via the Collegiate Schools charter transportation 
contracts, is provided with the k12 students. 

 
Parking Decals 

SCFCS and SCFCSV students are issued one parking decal per academic year free 
of charge. All students must go to the Security Office with a photo ID and copy of their 
class schedule in order to obtain their parking decal. 

 
SCF Student I.D. 

SCFCS and SCFCSV College Program students must obtain an SCF Student I.D. with 
a photo ID and another form of photo identification at the Security Office. This SCF 
Student I.D. will also act as a library card for the student. 

 
Maximum Age Enrollment Eligibility 

In order to participate in the SCFCS or SCFCSV College Program, eligible students 
must be enrolled in SCFCS or SCFCSV no later than fall semester of grade 12 
provided they meet criteria. 

 
Maximum Course Load and Enrollment Policy 

Students in grades 11 and 12 follow SCF guidelines related to maximum course load 
and enrollment policies. 

                                                               31



11  

Repeat Policy 

Students needing to repeat a course due to failing grades are required to conference 
with the SCFCS or SCFCSV college advisor and request permission to re-take a 
required course. Participating students may be eligible for SCF's grade forgiveness 
policy (see SCF catalog for grade forgiveness policy). However, the original grade will 
continue to appear on the student's high school and college transcripts. 

 
Should students not successfully complete a course on the 2nd attempt, students may 
not be enrolled in a 3rd attempt. Students and parents must appeal for the permission 
to enroll for a 3rd attempt and to participate in the request for in-state tuition. The 
committee reviews the student history and reasons for wanting to continue in the 
program. SCF guidelines outline the consequences of failing the third course attempt. 

 
Withdraw Policy 

As stated previously, a student may withdraw, with SCFCS or SCFCSV college advisor 
approval, from any course without academic penalty prior to the withdraw deadline as 
listed in the SCF Academic Calendar. The SCFCS or SCFCSV college advisor will 
advise the student of the consequences of the 2nd and 3rd attempt law. This action may 
result in required credit recovery during the summer. 

 
It is the responsibility of the student to initiate the withdraw procedure with the SCFCS 
college advisor. Failure to follow procedure could result in a grade of "F" being 
recorded for the student and calculated in the grade point average. Courses mandatory 
for AA credits that are marked with a W must be taken again. SCFCS or SCFCSV 
students follow the SCF procedure to appeal withdraws. 

 
Grading Policy 

In accordance with F.S. 1007.235, it is the responsibility of SCF for assigning letter 
grades for courses and the responsibility of SCFCS or SCFCSV for posting dual 
enrollment course grades to the high school transcript as assigned by the 
postsecondary institution awarding the credit. Grades earned while a student is in the 
SCFCS or SCFCSV dual enrollment program will become part of the student's 
permanent college and high school transcript and GPA. 

 
Impact on Future College/University Admissions and Scholarships 

SCFCS or SCFCSV collegiate students who receive a failing grade in a college course 
may have difficulty remaining in the SCFCS or SCFCSV College Program. 
Furthermore, they may not meet future admission requirements at colleges and 
universities, including financial aid and scholarship opportunities. 

                                                               32



Transcripts 

Students may request an official transcript from the SCF Educational Records Office for 
a posted fee. Students may print out their unofficial transcript from the SCF website and 
FLVC.org. A high school transcript will be provided upon request by the SCFCS or 
SCFCSV registrar. 

 
Student Code of Conduct 

Students taking dual enrollment courses are subject to the rules and regulations of 
State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota as established in the SCF Catalog and the 
Student Handbook Planner. SCFCS or SCFCSV adheres to additional requirements 
established and distributed to students by the Manatee County School District's Code of 
Conduct or the Sarasota County Schools Code of Conduct and the SCF charters 
Principals of Participation. 

 
Collegiate Environment 

While in college courses, students are subjected to a learning environment that 
promotes an open exchange of ideas. Course content is presented on an adult level, 
and class discussions require a mature understanding of diverse viewpoints and the 
ability to think critically on controversial issues. Students are expected to, and will 
assume, a more independent role as mature college students. 
Juniors and seniors are welcome in the SCF Collegiate Schools buildings during the 
school day as volunteers and during school functions, and are welcome to and highly 
encouraged to embrace the clubs, organizations, activities, and support services on the 
SCF campus. Students who are interested in volunteer hours may work with the 
SCFCS or SCFCSV certified school counselors and instructors as tutors and/or during 
events with pre-collegiate students. 

 
College-Level Course Expectations 

The student will receive a syllabus from the instructor during the first week of class 
outlining college-level course expectations. This syllabus is to be shared by the student 
with their parents, as a reference to the expectations of each course. 

 
Students Requesting Accommodation for a Documented Disability 

In partnership with SCF Collegiate Schools, SCF provides reasonable academic 
accommodations to qualified students with disabilities.. The Disability Resource Center 
(DRC) has established a comprehensive plan for responding to all requests for the 
provision of accommodations (adaptive devices and/or auxiliary staff and services) to 
meet the individual and unique needs of individuals with disabilities. Students must self- 
identify to the DRC office and provide documentation of their disability. DRC staff will 
review submitted documentation and meet with the student to develop an 
Accommodation Agreement. The DRC staff will explain the accommodation process, 
DRC services/resources, the importance of self-advocacy and working collaboratively 
wit instructors. 

12
 

                                                               33



13  

Administrative Policies 

 
Assurance of Transfer and Credit Policies 

Associate in Arts (A.A.) received upon satisfactory completion of college courses 
offered through this agreement shall be transferable in the State of Florida as described 
in Rule 6A-10.024, PAC. [Articulation between Universities, Community Colleges and 
School Districts] Associate in Applied Science (A.A.S.) credits are not included in this 
rule and are not intended for transfer in the State University System. 

 
Assurance of High School Credit 

Upon satisfactory completion of college courses, students will be awarded high school 
credit. Credit will be noted on high school transcript as well as official SCF transcript. 
Students may need to fulfill high school requirements not offered as college courses at 
SCFCS or SCFCSV pre-collegiate program, or online utilizing Florida Virtual School. 

 
Relationship of Responsibilities 

Due to the parallel nature of enrollment, administrative and procedural responsibilities 
must be shared between SCFCS or SCFCSV and SCF. Students must adhere to 
registration. attendance, and withdraw policies as determined by SCFCS or SCFCSV 
and State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota. 

 
College Credit Dual Enrollment Rule 

Pursuant to Rule 6A-14.064, the College Credit Dual Enrollment Rule clarifies the 
responsibility of the colleges in providing rigorous academic oversight for all dual 
enrollment courses, faculty credentials, exams, grades, and the awarding of 
postsecondary credit. This rule is in keeping with the Southern Association of Colleges 
and Schools accreditation requirements. The policies and procedures outlined in this 
agreement reflect the provisions of Rule 6A-l 4.064. 

 
Student Complaint/Conflict Resolution 

SCF provides students aII appropriate means to resolve conflicts or complaints 
concerning college rules, procedures, and/or course policies at the lowest level 
possible. The complete process can be found on the SCF website. 

 
Statement of Nondiscrimination 

SCF is an equal opportunity and access institution that does not discriminate on the 
basis of sex, race, religion, age, national origin/ethnicity, color, marital status, disability, 
genetic information, sexual orientation, and any other factor prohibited under applicable 
federal, state, and local civil rights laws, rules, and regulations in any of its educational 
programs, services, or activities, including admission and employment. To report or 
discuss equity concerns, contact the SCF Equity Officer in Human Resources. 

                                                               34



14 

State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota conforms to the Family Educational Rights 
and Privacy Act of 1974 (FERPA). No student grades are posted in any public manner; 
no grades are provided by telephone. Students obtain their grades by conferring in 
person with their instructors or by accessing them online via Canvas Learning 
Management System and SCF Connect. 

SCF Courses not Approved for Dual Enrollment 
 

MUC1211 MVB 1311 MVB 1312 
MVS1313 MVB 1313 MVB 1314 
MVS1314 MVB 1315 MVB 2321 
MVS1316 MVB 2322 MVB 2323 
MVS2321 MVB 2324 MVB 2325 
MVS2321 MVK 1011A MVK 1011B 
MVS2322 MVK 1013A MVK 1013B 
MVS2323 MVK 1311 MVK 1313 
MVS2324 MVK 2321 MVP 101lA 
MVS2326 MVP 1011B MVP 1311 
MVV1011A MVP 2321 MVS 1011A 
MVV1011B MVS 1011B MVS 1012A 
MVV1311 MVS 1012B MVS 1013A 
MVV2321 MVS 1013B MVS 1014A 
MVWl0llA MVS 1014B MVS 1016A 
MVW1011B MVS 1016B MVS 1311
MVW1012A MVS 1312 MVS 1313
MVW1012B MVB 1011A MUC 2221 
MVW1013A MVB 1011B MVW1314
MVW1013B MVB 1012A MVW 1315
MVW1014A MVB 1012B MVW 2321
MVW1014B MVB 1013A MVW 2322 
MVW1015A MVB 1013B MVW 2324
MVW1015B MVB 1014A MVW 2325 
MVW1311 MVB 1014B
MVW1312 MVB 1015A
MVW1313 MVB 1015B

**Physical education is approved for the SCFCS or SCFCSV College Program. 
** Remedial courses are not applicable for SCFCS or SCFCSV College Program without SCF 
review and approval of specific requests. 

                                                               35



15 

APPENDIX A 

DUAL ENROLLMENT/ACCLERATED COLLEGE COURSE EQUIVALENCY 

INFORMATION 

Please refer to the Dual Enrollment Course Equivalency List for the latest information 
on high school credit awarded for dual enrollment courses. For the most up to date list, 
please go to https://www.fldoe.org/core/fileparse.php/20725/urlt/19-2.pdf.  

This list should not be interpreted as the total number of dual enrollment courses 
available. Current law allows for any course in the Statewide Course Numbering 
System, with the exception of remedial courses and Physical Education skills courses, 
to be offered as dual enrollment. 

Three-credit (or equivalent) postsecondary courses taken through dual enrollment 
shall be awarded at least 0.5 high school credits (postsecondary courses offered for 
fewer than three (3) credits may earn less than 0.5 high school credit), either as an 
elective or subject area credit as designated in the local inter-institutional articulation 
agreement. 

CALCULATING COURSE CREDIT EQUIVALENCE FOR DUAL CREDIT AT THE 

HIGH SCHOOL AND COMMUNITY COLLEGE 

The Dual Enrollment Course Equivalency List is an annually updated list of dual 
enrollment courses that meet high school graduation requirements and the amount of 
credit that must be awarded on students' transcripts. While the list identifies commonly 
taken dual enrollment courses that satisfy subject area requirements, current law 
allows for any course in the Statewide Course Numbering System (SCNS) with the 
exception of physical education and remedial courses to be available for dual 
enrollment. This list can be found at www.facts.org. 

According to the list, all three-credit (or equivalent) postsecondary courses taken 
through dual enrollment that are part of a postsecondary career / technical program of 
study (PSAV Certificate, Technical Certificate, Advanced Technical Certificate, ATD, 
AAS, AS) shall be awarded 0.5 elective credits toward high school graduation. 

Three-credit (or equivalent) postsecondary courses taken through dual enrollment 
shall be awarded at least 0.5 high school credits (postsecondary courses offered for 
fewer than three (3) credits may earn less than 0.5 high school credit), either as an 
elective or subject area credit as designated in the local inter-institutional articulation 
agreement. 

                                                               36



16 

Community college certificate programs are separated into courses, which makes 
transfer and articulation easier. As a guideline, 135 instructional hours is equivalent to 
one secondary credit (120 with block scheduling), however, the determination of 
equivalency should be based on content, not "seat time." 

Instructional hours in career education programs are also known as "clock hours.'' 
Career certificate programs are broken into discrete sets of competencies called 
occupational completion points (OCPs). Most OCPs are divisible by 75 clock hours, 
so, for example, a 150-clock hour OCP (or community college career-technical 

course) should be equivalent to one high school credit. 

Bright Futures Eligibility 

The Bright Futures Comprehensive Course Table (CCT) lists the secondary and dual 
enrollment postsecondary courses and programs used to determine Bright Futures 
eligibility. If there is a program or course specified in an inter-institutional articulation 
agreement that is not in the CCT, one should contact the Standards, Benchmarks, and 
Frameworks Section for review and approval of the equivalency. 

                                                               37



                                                               38



Meeting of the  
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA 

January 28, 2025 

AGENDA ITEM: 

Annual Comprehensive Safety Inspection Report 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The College requests approval by the District Board of Trustees of the 2024-25 Annual 
Comprehensive Safety Inspection Report. 

STAFF ANALYSIS: 

The 2024/25 Annual Comprehensive Safety Inspection Report requires annual review and 
approval by the SCF Board of Trustees per F.S.S. 1013.12(2)(d).  The enclosed report notes 
zero deficiencies for all buildings on all campuses. 

FISCAL IMPACT ___NO___ 

Funding Source:  ______N/A_________ 
Amount:  _ ___N/A________ 
Will this action result in a Budget Amendment? ___N/A___ 
If yes, indicate the dollar amount:    _____________ 

Attachment 

REQUESTED BY: __Julia Jakway____________________________________ 
     Vice President, Business and Administrative Services 

APPROVED FOR AGENDA BY: ______________________________________________________ 
President 

Exhibit I

                                                               39



                                                               40



                                                               41



                                                               42



                                                               43



                                                               44



                                                               45



                                                               46



                                                               47



                                                               48



                                                               49



                                                               50



STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA 
2025-2026 ACADEMIC/INSTRUCTIONAL CALENDAR 

2025 Fall Term Comments 

Aug. 7 Faculty Return 
Aug. 7-8 Faculty Planning/Convocation 
Aug. 11 Classes Begin 
Sep. 1 Labor Day 
Nov. 11 Veterans Day Observed 
Nov. 26 Classes End 
Nov. 27-28 Thanksgiving Break 
Dec. 1-4 Exams 
Dec. 5 Commencement 
Dec. 5 Final Grades Due by 11:59 pm 
Dec 6- Jan 11 Winter Break (Students) 
Dec.6-Jan 7 Winter Break (Faculty) 
Dec. 19- Jan 1 Winter Break (Staff) 

2026 Spring Term Comments    

Jan. 8 
Jan. 8-9 
Jan. 12 
Jan. 19 
Mar.9-13 
May 1 
May 4-7 
May 8 

Faculty Return 
Faculty Planning 
Classes Begin 
Martin Luther King 
Spring Break 
Classes End 
Exams 
Commencement 

May 8 Final Grades Due by 11:59 pm 

2026 Summer Term Comments    

May 18 
May 18 
May 25 
July 3 
Aug. 7 
Aug. 7 

Faculty Returns 
Classes Begin 
Memorial Day 
Independence Day Observed 
Classes End 
Final Grades Due by 11:59 pm 

Calendar subject to change 

Exhibit J 

                                                               51



STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA 
2026-2027 ACADEMIC/INSTRUCTIONAL CALENDAR 

2026 Fall Term Comments 

Aug. 13 
Aug. 13-14 
Aug. 17 
Sep. 7 
Nov. 11 
Nov. 26-27 
Dec. 4 
Dec. 7-10 
Dec. 11 
Dec. 11 
Dec 12- Jan 10 
Dec.12-Jan 6 

Faculty Return 
Faculty Planning/Convocation 
Classes Begin 
Labor Day 
Veterans Day Observed 
Thanksgiving Break 
Classes End 
Exams 
Commencement 
Final Grades Due by 11:59 pm 
Winter Break (Students) 
Winter Break (Faculty) 

Dec. 21- Jan 1 Winter Break (Staff) 

2027 Spring Term Comments    

Jan. 7 
Jan. 7-8 
Jan. 11 
Jan. 18 
Mar.8-12 
April 30 
May 3-6 
May 7 

Faculty Return 
Faculty Planning 
Classes Begin 
Martin Luther King 
Spring Break 
Classes End 
Exams 
Commencement 

May 7 Final Grades Due by 11:59 pm 

2027 Summer Term Comments    

May 17 
May 17 
May 31 
July 5 
Aug. 6 
Aug. 6 

Faculty Returns 
Classes Begin 
Memorial Day 
Independence Day Observed 
Classes End 
Final Grades Due by 11:59 pm 

Calendar subject to change 

Exhibit K

                                                               52



Page 1 of 3

OFFICE OF THE VICE PRESIDENT OF  
FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

Julie Martin Jakway, Vice President 

TO: State College of Florida, Manatee – Sarasota 
District Board of Trustees 

FROM: Julie Martin Jakway 
Vice President of Finance and Administrative Services 

SUBJECT: Monthly Financial Report – November 2024 

Two Year Programs 

The report for Two Year Programs presents the Budget and Year-To-Date Revenue and 
Expense for this fiscal year and last fiscal year as of November 30, 2024. 

Student Fees revenue for the current year is 1% higher compared to the same period 
last year. Other Student Fees revenue decreased by 9% over Other Student Fees 
reported through November of last year. This is mainly due to a decrease in repeat 
course fees and self-supporting program tuition fees. Support from Local Government 
increased by 19% over Support from Local Government through November of last year. 
This increase is due to earlier invoicing of dual enrollment in the current year. State 
Support decreased by 1% over State Support through November of last year.  

In the category of Expenses, overall Personnel costs are 15% higher as compared to 
last November.  This increase is due to there being three pay periods in November this 
year as opposed to two last year. Services expenses increased 45% and Materials and 
Supplies expenses increased by 22% compared to November of last year.  Services 
expenses increased mainly due to timing of insurance payments and increased 
contractual services. Materials and Supplies increase is due to an increase in data 
software and minor equipment purchases in the current year.  Other Current Charges 
decreased 2% compared to the same category through November of last year.  

With this 42% complete, personnel costs are at 35% of the amount budgeted for the 
current year, which is slightly higher compared to the three-year average for this time of 
year of 32%. Current expenses represent 34% of the amount budgeted, higher than the 
three-year average of 29% this time of year. 

Exhibit L

                                                               53



Page 2 of 3

In summary, with the year 42% complete: 

• Year-To-Date Actual Revenue is 49% of the Adjusted Budget, which is slightly
higher compared with the three-year average of 48% for this time of year.

• Year-To-Date Actual Expense is 40% of the Adjusted Budget, which is higher
than the three-year average of 32% for this time of year.

• Revenues are higher and expenses are lower as would be expected as a
percentage of budget basis.

Baccalaureate Programs 

Total Revenue for Baccalaureate Programs consists of Student Fees, Other Student 
Fees, and Other Revenue. Total Revenue as of November 30, 2024, totaled 
$1,112,273, compared to the three-year average of $1,065,766. Student Fees revenue 
is $957,833 and Other Student Fees revenue is $79,935, compared to the three-year 
average of $931,986 and $79,115, respectively, for this time of year. Other Revenue is 
$74,505 compared to the three-year average of $54,665 for this time of year. This 
increase is largely due to higher interest rates in the current year. 

Total Expense for Baccalaureate Programs consists of Personnel and Current 
expenses. Total Expense is $645,752, with Personnel totaling $586,894 and Current 
Expense totaling $58,858, compared to the three-year average of $514,156, $476,360, 
and $37,796, respectively, for this time of year. The increase in Personnel  is due to 
there being three pay periods in November this year as opposed to two last year. 

On a percentage basis, Total Revenue is 58% of that budgeted compared to the three-
year average of 61% for this time of year. Total Expense is 36% of that budgeted, which 
is higher than the 30% three-year average for this time of year. 

                                                               54



Page 3 of 3

Collegiate School – Bradenton Campus 

Total Revenue for Collegiate School – Bradenton Campus consists of Support from 
Local Government, State Support, Federal Support, and Other Revenue. Total Revenue 
as of November 30, 2024, totaled $2,131,317 compared to the three-year average of 
$1,983,042. Support from Local Government is $1,783,322 compared to the three-year 
average of $1,773,206 for this time of year. State Support is $102,033 compared to the 
three-year average of $106,864 for this time of year. Federal Support is $191,516 
compared to the three-year average of $57,539 for this time of year. This change is due 
to the last submission for ESSER III grant.  All ESSER funds have been expensed at 
this time.  Other Revenue is $54,446 compared to the three-year average of $45,433 for 
this time of year. This increase is driven by the rise in interest rates in the current fiscal 
year. 

Total Expense for Collegiate School – Bradenton Campus consists of Personnel, 
Current and Capital Outlay expenses. Total Expense is $1,834,026, with Personnel 
totaling $1,154,790, Current Expense totaling $445,107 and Capital Outlay expenses 
totaling $234,129 during the period. These figures compared to the three-year averages 
of $1,688,323, $1,015,500, $416,895, and $255,928, respectively, for this time of year.  

On a percentage basis, Total Revenue is 47% of that budgeted, higher than the three-
year average of 45% for this time of year. Total Expense is 36% of that budgeted, 
slightly higher than the three-year average of 34% for this time of year.  

Collegiate School – Venice Campus 

Total Revenue for Collegiate School – Venice Campus consists of Support from Local 
Government, State Support, Federal Support, and Other Revenue. Total Revenue as of 
November 30, 2024, totaled $1,308,610 compared to the three-year average of 
$965,798. Support from Local Government is $1,216,837 compared to the three-year 
average of $917,588 for this time of year. State Support is $79,708 compared to the 
three-year average of $42,053. Federal Support is $1,060 compared to the three-year 
average of $(3,483) for this time of year.  This change is due to accruing ESSER grants 
funds in previous fiscal years.  All ESSER funds have been expensed at this time. Other 
Revenue is $11,005 compared to the three-year average of $9,639 for this time of year.  

Total Expense for Collegiate School – Venice Campus consists of Personnel, Current 
and Capital Outlay expenses. Total Expense is $675,283, with Personnel totaling 
$519,843, Current Expense totaling $149,710 and Capital Outlay expenses totaling 
$5,729 during the period. These figures compared to the three-year averages of 
$773,457, $454,109, $142,185, and $177,163, respectively, for this time of year.  

On a percentage basis, Total Revenue is 50% of that budgeted, more than the three-
year average of 41% for this time of year. Total Expense is 26% of that budgeted, which 
is less than the three-year average of 31% for this time of year.  

                                                               55



P
e

rc
e

n
t

P
e

rc
e

n
t

P
e

rc
e

n
t 

C
h

a
n

g
e

A
C

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l 
/

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l 
/

C
Y

 Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l/

T
y
p

e
D

e
s

c
ri

p
ti

o
n

O
ri

g
 B

u
d

g
e

t
A

d
j 
B

u
d

g
e

t
Y

T
D

 A
c

tu
a

l
A

d
j 
B

u
d

g
e

t
O

ri
g

 B
u

d
g

e
t

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e

t
Y

T
D

 A
c

tu
a

l
A

d
j 
B

u
d

g
e

t
P

Y
 Y

T
D

 A
c

tu
a

l

R
e

v
e

n
u

e

41
St

ud
en

t F
ee

s
13

,8
35

,0
60

13
,8

35
,0

60
10

,6
10

,9
85

77
%

13
,6

79
,1

70
13

,6
79

,1
70

10
,4

96
,4

19
77

%
1%

42
O

th
er

 S
tu

de
nt

 F
ee

s
3,

95
0,

85
8

3,
95

0,
85

8
2,

08
1,

43
3

53
%

3,
67

8,
12

1
3,

67
8,

12
1

2,
29

6,
00

6
62

%
-9

%
43

Su
pp

or
t F

ro
m

 L
oc

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t [
1]

1,
44

7,
86

1
1,

44
7,

86
1

1,
59

8,
60

4
11

0%
1,

34
3,

34
7

1,
34

3,
34

7
1,

33
9,

69
2

10
0%

19
%

44
St

at
e 

Su
pp

or
t

35
,5

79
,9

24
33

,8
71

,2
48

13
,3

22
,2

38
39

%
35

,9
99

,1
52

35
,9

99
,1

52
13

,5
12

,0
17

38
%

-1
%

45
Fe

de
ra

l S
up

po
rt

3,
02

6,
00

0
3,

02
6,

00
0

77
,1

43
3%

26
,0

00
3,

87
6,

00
0

22
5,

20
2

6%
46

G
ift

s,
 P

riv
at

e 
G

ra
nt

s 
& 

C
on

tra
ct

s
0

0
0

0
0

0
47

Sa
le

s 
an

d 
Se

rv
ic

es
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
97

7,
36

4
97

7,
36

4
59

1,
44

8
61

%
82

7,
66

5
82

7,
66

5
42

8,
39

6
52

%
38

%
49

O
th

er
 R

ev
en

ue
 [2

]
1,

17
3,

32
0

1,
17

3,
32

0
47

8,
82

6
41

%
47

6,
54

4
50

2,
54

4
36

0,
32

8
72

%
33

%
4A

N
on

-R
ev

en
ue

 R
ec

ei
pt

s 
[3

]
27

5,
26

8
27

7,
76

8
(1

,0
03

)
29

6,
54

8
29

6,
54

8
(2

)
0%

T
o

ta
l 
: 

 R
e

v
e

n
u

e
6

0
,2

6
5

,6
5

5
5

8
,5

5
9

,4
7

9
2

8
,7

5
9

,6
7

3
49

%
5

6
,3

2
6

,5
4

7
6

0
,2

0
2

,5
4

7
2

8
,6

5
8

,0
5

7
48

%
0%

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l 
: 

 R
e

v
e

n
u

e
6

0
,2

6
5

,6
5

5
5

8
,5

5
9

,4
7

9
2

8
,7

5
9

,6
7

3
49

%
5

6
,3

2
6

,5
4

7
6

0
,2

0
2

,5
4

7
2

8
,6

5
8

,0
5

7
48

%
0%

E
x

p
e

n
s

e

P
e

rs
o

n
n

e
l

51
Sa

la
rie

s-
Fu

ll 
Ti

m
e 

& 
Pe

rm
 P

ar
t T

im
e

26
,9

59
,7

40
27

,2
47

,5
63

9,
69

1,
04

9
36

%
25

,1
65

,6
69

25
,1

67
,6

69
8,

43
8,

92
8

34
%

15
%

52
O

th
er

 P
er

so
nn

el
 E

xp
 P

/T
 (N

on
-P

er
m

)
3,

75
6,

89
2

3,
76

5,
29

2
1,

17
8,

65
9

31
%

3,
70

9,
40

8
3,

70
9,

40
8

1,
03

2,
94

5
28

%
14

%
53

Pe
rs

on
ne

l B
en

ef
its

11
,6

95
,3

62
11

,3
59

,3
72

3,
75

4,
02

0
33

%
11

,9
91

,4
26

11
,9

91
,4

26
3,

27
4,

20
4

27
%

15
%

T
o

ta
l 
: 

 P
e

rs
o

n
n

e
l

4
2

,4
1

1
,9

9
4

4
2

,3
7

2
,2

2
7

1
4

,6
2

3
,7

2
8

35
%

4
0

,8
6

6
,5

0
3

4
0

,8
6

8
,5

0
3

1
2

,7
4

6
,0

7
6

31
%

15
%

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

E
x

p
e

n
s

e

61
Se

rv
ic

es
 [4

]
15

,2
93

,2
90

15
,5

59
,9

32
6,

21
6,

41
0

40
%

11
,1

46
,1

70
15

,0
89

,1
14

4,
28

6,
70

2
28

%
45

%
62

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

4,
28

9,
40

6
4,

40
6,

28
2

1,
35

7,
89

1
31

%
4,

11
4,

20
7

4,
24

6,
45

6
1,

11
1,

38
0

26
%

22
%

63
O

th
er

 C
ur

re
nt

 C
ha

rg
es

 [5
]

5,
50

8,
67

7
3,

76
6,

67
3

38
7,

70
5

10
%

6,
60

8,
35

3
6,

52
7,

46
3

39
4,

25
1

6%
-2

%
T

o
ta

l 
: 

 C
u

rr
e

n
t 

E
x

p
e

n
s

e
2

5
,0

9
1

,3
7

3
2

3
,7

3
2

,8
8

7
7

,9
6

2
,0

0
7

34
%

2
1

,8
6

8
,7

3
0

2
5

,8
6

3
,0

3
3

5
,7

9
2

,3
3

3
22

%
37

%

C
a

p
it

a
l

71
C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
y

2,
01

3,
00

0
1,

99
6,

68
3

24
,3

40
1%

1,
14

5,
58

6
1,

17
3,

14
8

25
,4

87
2%

-5
%

T
o

ta
l 
: 

 C
a

p
it

a
l

2
,0

1
3

,0
0

0
1

,9
9

6
,6

8
3

2
4

,3
4

0
1%

1
,1

4
5

,5
8

6
1

,1
7

3
,1

4
8

2
5

,4
8

7
2%

-5
%

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l 
: 

 E
x

p
e

n
s

e
 [

6
]

6
9

,5
1

6
,3

6
7

7
6

,4
0

1
,7

9
6

3
0

,9
1

0
,0

7
4

40
%

6
3

,8
8

0
,8

1
9

6
7

,9
0

4
,6

8
4

1
8

,5
6

3
,8

9
7

27
%

67
%

[1
]

D
ua

l e
nr

ol
lm

en
t r

ev
en

ue
[2

]
In

cl
ud

es
 in

te
re

st
 a

nd
 d

iv
id

en
ds

, f
in

es
 a

nd
 p

en
al

tie
s,

 b
ad

 d
eb

t r
ec

ov
er

ie
s 

an
d 

m
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
re

ve
nu

e
[3

]
In

cl
ud

es
 n

on
-m

an
da

to
ry

 tr
an

sf
er

s 
in

, p
ro

ce
ed

s 
fro

m
 fi

xe
d 

as
se

t s
al

es
, a

nd
 o

ve
r a

nd
 s

ho
rt

[4
]

In
cl

ud
es

 tr
av

el
, p

os
ta

ge
, p

ho
ne

, p
rin

tin
g,

 re
pa

irs
, s

er
vi

ce
 a

gr
ee

m
en

ts
, u

til
iti

es
, a

dv
er

tis
in

g,
 te

m
p 

sv
cs

, c
on

su
lta

nt
s 

an
d 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

 fe
es

, a
nd

 c
on

tra
ct

or
s

[5
]

In
cl

ud
es

 c
en

tra
l s

to
re

, s
ch

ol
ar

sh
ip

s,
 fe

e 
w

ai
ve

rs
, b

ad
 d

eb
t e

xp
en

se
, u

ne
m

pl
oy

m
en

t c
om

p 
an

d 
un

in
su

re
d 

lo
ss

es
[6

]
In

cl
ud

es
 n

on
-m

an
da

to
ry

 tr
an

sf
er

s 
ou

t t
o 

Fu
nd

 7
 (F

or
 F

Y 
24

-2
5 

th
is

 to
ta

l i
s 

$8
.3

 m
illi

on
)

S
ta

te
 C

o
ll
e

g
e

 o
f 

F
lo

ri
d

a

N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r 

3
0

, 
2

0
2

3
N

o
v
e

m
b

e
r 

3
0

, 
2

0
2

4

L
o

w
e

r 
L

e
v
e

l 
P

ro
g

ra
m

s
 -

 F
u

n
d

 1
1

0
0

0

F
Y

 2
0

2
4

-2
5

 v
s

. 
F

Y
 2

0
2

3
-2

4

T
w

o
 Y

e
a

r 
R

e
v
e

n
u

e
 a

n
d

 E
x

p
e

n
s

e
 C

o
m

p
a

ri
s

o
n

 R
e

p
o

rt

                                                               56



P
e
rc

e
n

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t 
C

h
a
n

g
e

A
C

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l 
/

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l 
/

C
Y

 Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l/

T
y
p

e
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

O
ri

g
 B

u
d

g
e
t

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e
t

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e
t

O
ri

g
 B

u
d

g
e
t

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e
t

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e
t

P
Y

 Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l

R
e
v
e
n

u
e

41
St

ud
en

t F
ee

s
1,

43
9,

76
6

1,
43

9,
76

6
95

7,
83

3
67

%
1,

30
2,

96
9

1,
30

2,
96

9
98

1,
51

5
75

%
-2

%
42

O
th

er
 S

tu
de

nt
 F

ee
s

14
0,

14
9

14
0,

14
9

79
,9

35
57

%
12

3,
68

9
12

3,
68

9
76

,9
93

62
%

4%
44

St
at

e 
Su

pp
or

t
17

8,
16

4
17

8,
16

4
0

0%
17

8,
16

4
17

8,
16

4
0

0%
49

O
th

er
 R

ev
en

ue
 [1

]
15

9,
18

3
15

9,
18

3
74

,5
05

47
%

68
,4

38
68

,4
38

58
,5

64
86

%
T

o
ta

l 
: 

 R
e
v
e
n

u
e

1
,9

1
7
,2

6
2

1
,9

1
7
,2

6
2

1
,1

1
2
,2

7
3

58
%

1
,6

7
3
,2

6
0

1
,6

7
3
,2

6
0

1
,1

1
7
,0

7
2

67
%

0%

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l 
: 

 R
e
v
e
n

u
e

1
,9

1
7
,2

6
2

1
,9

1
7
,2

6
2

1
,1

1
2
,2

7
3

58
%

1
,6

7
3
,2

6
0

1
,6

7
3
,2

6
0

1
,1

1
7
,0

7
2

67
%

0%

E
x
p

e
n

s
e

P
e
rs

o
n

n
e
l

51
Sa

la
rie

s-
Fu

ll 
Ti

m
e 

& 
Pe

rm
 P

ar
t T

im
e

81
3,

10
8

82
0,

10
8

30
3,

59
1

37
%

80
0,

25
3

80
0,

25
3

25
5,

04
4

32
%

19
%

52
O

th
er

 P
er

so
nn

el
 E

xp
 P

/T
 (N

on
-P

er
m

)
36

3,
60

0
36

3,
60

0
19

0,
73

5
52

%
40

0,
45

1
40

0,
45

1
16

8,
34

0
42

%
13

%
53

Pe
rs

on
ne

l B
en

ef
its

39
4,

12
9

39
4,

66
5

92
,5

67
23

%
25

9,
40

8
25

9,
40

8
83

,7
65

32
%

11
%

T
o

ta
l 
: 

 P
e
rs

o
n

n
e
l

1
,5

7
0
,8

3
7

1
,5

7
8
,3

7
3

5
8
6
,8

9
4

37
%

1
,4

6
0
,1

1
2

1
,4

6
0
,1

1
2

5
0
7
,1

4
9

35
%

16
%

C
u

rr
e
n

t 
E

x
p

e
n

s
e

61
Se

rv
ic

es
 [2

]
34

,6
75

33
,5

25
4,

47
9

13
%

35
,7

55
34

,2
55

6,
88

5
20

%
-3

5%
62

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

86
,1

43
86

,1
36

5,
78

1
   

   
   

7%
83

,7
77

86
,7

77
5,

39
0

6%
7%

63
O

th
er

 C
ur

re
nt

 C
ha

rg
es

 [3
]

93
,6

16
93

,6
16

48
,5

98
52

%
93

,6
16

93
,6

16
6,

42
2

7%
T

o
ta

l 
: 

 C
u

rr
e
n

t 
E

x
p

e
n

s
e

2
1
4
,4

3
4

2
1
3
,2

7
7

5
8
,8

5
7

28
%

2
1
3
,1

4
8

2
1
4
,6

4
8

1
8
,6

9
6

9%

C
a
p

it
a
l

71
C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
y

0
0

0
0

0
0

T
o

ta
l 
: 

 C
a
p

it
a
l

0
0

0
0

0
0

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l 
: 

 E
x
p

e
n

s
e

1
,7

8
5
,2

7
1

1
,7

9
1
,6

5
0

6
4
5
,7

5
2

36
%

1
,6

7
3
,2

6
0

1
,6

7
4
,7

6
0

5
2
5
,8

4
5

31
%

23
%

[1
]

In
cl

ud
es

 in
te

re
st

 a
nd

 d
iv

id
en

ds
, f

in
es

 a
nd

 p
en

al
tie

s,
 b

ad
 d

eb
t r

ec
ov

er
ie

s 
an

d 
m

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s 

re
ve

nu
e

[2
]

In
cl

ud
es

 tr
av

el
, p

os
ta

ge
, p

ho
ne

, p
rin

tin
g,

 re
pa

irs
, s

er
vi

ce
 a

gr
ee

m
en

ts
, u

til
iti

es
, a

dv
er

tis
in

g,
 te

m
p 

sv
cs

, c
on

su
lta

nt
s 

an
d 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

 fe
es

, a
nd

 c
on

tra
ct

or
s

[3
]

In
cl

ud
es

 c
en

tra
l s

to
re

, s
ch

ol
ar

sh
ip

s,
 fe

e 
w

ai
ve

rs
 a

nd
 b

ad
 d

eb
t e

xp
en

seS
ta

te
 C

o
ll
e
g

e
 o

f 
F

lo
ri

d
a

T
w

o
 Y

e
a
r 

R
e
v
e
n

u
e
 a

n
d

 E
x
p

e
n

s
e
 C

o
m

p
a
ri

s
o

n
 R

e
p

o
rt

F
Y

 2
0
2
4
-2

5
 v

s
. 
F

Y
 2

0
2
3
-2

4

U
p

p
e
r 

L
e
v
e
l 
P

ro
g

ra
m

s
 -

 F
u

n
d

 1
2
0
0
0

N
o

v
e
m

b
e
r 

3
0
, 
2
0
2
4

N
o

v
e
m

b
e
r 

3
0
, 
2
0
2
3

                                                               57



RESOLUTION NUMBER: Sixteen (16) FISCAL YEAR:  2024-25

AMENDMENT NUMBER: Sixteen (16) November 2024

FUND NAME: CURRENT UNRESTRICTED FUND NUMBER: 11000

PRESENT REVISED 

CATEGORY BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE BUDGET
------ --------------------------------------------------------------- ------------------------ --------- ------------------------ -------- ------------------------ ------------- ------------------------
Beginning Fund Balance $ 21,722,247 $ $    $ 21,722,247

REVENUE 58,559,479 58,559,479
------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------

TOTAL TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR $ 80,281,726 $ 0 $ 0 $ 80,281,726
============= ============= ============= =============

SALARIES $ 42,367,227 $ 5,000 <a> 42,372,227

CURRENT EXPENSE 23,159,578 8,400,114 <b> 31,559,692

CAPITAL OUTLAY 1,020,797 <c> 24,114 996,683

ENDING FUND BALANCE 13,734,124 <d> 8,381,000 5,353,124

------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------

TOTAL ACCOUNTED FOR $ 80,281,726 $ 8,405,114 $ 8,405,114 $ 80,281,726
============= ============= ============= =============

JUSTIFICATION: 

<a> The $5,000 increase in Salaries Expense is due to:
Increase in budget for QEP stipends 5,000   

$ 5,000   

<b> The $8,400,114 increase in Current Expense is due to:
Decrease in budget for QEP stipends (5,000)
Increase in budget to fund faculty phone upgrade project 24,114
Increase to establish inauguration budget 81,000
Increase in expense budget to move fund balance to fund seven for projects 8,300,000

$ 8,400,114

<c> The $24,114 decrease in Capital Outlay Expense is due to:
Decrease in budget to fund faculty phone upgrade project (24,114)

$ (24,114)

<d> The $8,381,000 decrease in fund balance is due to:

(8,381,000)
(8,381,000)

BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE - SARASOTA

Decrease to fund balance for Presidential Inauguration and  transfer of funds to Fund 7 for
capital projects

Exhibit M

                                                               58



RESOLUTION NUMBER:   Seventeen (17) FISCAL YEAR:  2024-25

AMENDMENT NUMBER:   Seventeen (17) November 2024

FUND NAME:  GENERAL RESTRICTED FUND NUMBER: TWO

PRESENT REVISED 
CATEGORY BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE BUDGET

------ ---------------------------------------------------- -- ---------------------------- --------- ---------------------------- -------------- ---------------------------- ---------- ----------------------------
Beginning Fund Balance $ 2,071,953 $   $ $ 2,071,953

REVENUE 9,171,923               561,020 <a> 9,732,943
---------------------------- ---------------------------- ---------------------------- ----------------------------

TOTAL TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR $ 11,243,876 $ 561,020 $ 0 $ 11,804,896
=============== =============== =============== ===============
    

SALARIES $ 6,132,500               $ 66,000 <b>  6,198,500
 

CURRENT EXPENSE 3,550,877               495,020 <c> 4,045,897

CAPITAL OUTLAY 134,586                  <d> 134,586

ENDING FUND BALANCE 1,425,914               <e> 1,425,914
---------------------------- ---------------------------- ---------------------------- ----------------------------

TOTAL ACCOUNTED FOR $ 11,243,876 $ 561,020 $ 0 $ 11,804,896
=============== =============== =============== ===============

JUSTIFICATION:  

<a>  The $561,020 increase in Revenue is due to:

Increase in budget to establish PCOG grant 561,020
$ 561,020

<b>  The $66,000 increase in Salaries Expense is due to:

Increase in budget for SABR salary and benefit expenses 66,000
$ 66,000

<c>  The $495,020 increase in Current Expense is due to:

Increase in budget to establish PCOG grant 561,020
Decrease in budget for SABR salary expenses (66,000)

$ 495,020

BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE - SARASOTA

                                                               59



RESOLUTION NUMBER: Eighteen (18) FISCAL YEAR:  2024-25

AMENDMENT NUMBER: Eighteen (18) November 2024

FUND NAME:  UNEXPENDED PLANT FUND FUND NUMBER: SEVEN

PRESENT REVISED 

CATEGORY BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE BUDGET
--- ------------------------------------------------- -------------------------- ---------- ----------------------------- ---------- -------------------------- ----------- --------------------------
Beginning Fund Balance $ 24,425,514 $ $ $ 24,425,514

 
REVENUE 53,166,883 8,300,000 <a> 61,466,883

-------------------------- ----------------------------- -------------------------- --------------------------
TOTAL TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR $ 77,592,397 $ 8,300,000 0 $ 85,892,397

=============== ================ =============== ===============
    

SALARIES $ 309,775   $ 309,775

CURRENT EXPENSE 122,585 53,221 <b> 175,806

CAPITAL OUTLAY 27,497,278 6,726,779 <c> 34,224,057

ENDING FUND BALANCE 49,662,760 1,520,000 <d> 51,182,760
-------------------------- ----------------------------- -------------------------- --------------------------

TOTAL ACCOUNTED FOR $ 77,592,397 $ 6,780,000 $ 0 $ 85,892,398
=============== ================ =============== ===============

JUSTIFICATION:  

<a> The $8,300,000 increase in Revenue is due to:
Transfer of fund balance from fund 1 to fund 7 for projects $ 8,300,000

$ 8,300,000

<b> The $53,221 increase in Current Expense is due to:
Increase in budget for misc. expenses 5,000
Increase in budget for DELL CIT faculty office renovations 3,221

$ 8,221

<c> The $6,726,779 increase in Capital Outlay is due to:
Decrease in budget for DELL CIT faculty office renovations (3,221)
Increase in budget for Hurricane Milton repairs 5,000,000
Increase in budget for campuswide UPS replacement 75,000
Increase to establish budget for maintenance, repairs, and renovations 250,000
Increase in budget to establish Parrish transfer from fund 1 1,300,000
Increase in budget to establish budget for miscellaneous services 105,000

6,726,779

<d> The $1,520,000 increase in Ending Fund Balance is due to:
Increase in fund balance due to transfer from fund 1 to fund 7 1,520,000

1,520,000

BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE - SARASOTA

                                                               60



P
e
rc

e
n

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t 
C

h
a
n

g
e

A
C

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l 

/
Y

T
D

 A
c
tu

a
l 

/
C

Y
 Y

T
D

 A
c
tu

a
l/

T
y
p

e
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

O
ri

g
 B

u
d

g
e
t

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e
t

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e
t

O
ri

g
 B

u
d

g
e
t

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e
t

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e
t

P
Y

 Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l

R
e
v
e
n

u
e

43
Su

pp
or

t F
ro

m
 L

oc
al

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t [

1]
4,

49
2,

10
6

4,
49

2,
10

6
1,

78
3,

32
2

40
%

3,
95

4,
10

2
4,

12
2,

64
3

1,
77

5,
53

5
43

%
0%

44
St

at
e 

Su
pp

or
t  

[2
]

0
0

10
2,

03
3

40
40

12
6,

46
2

-1
9%

45
Fe

de
ra

l S
up

po
rt 

[3
]

27
,2

68
27

,2
68

19
1,

51
6

27
,2

68
27

,2
68

(2
5,

58
5)

-9
4%

49
O

th
er

 R
ev

en
ue

 [4
]

0
0

54
,4

46
79

,4
30

79
,4

30
53

,1
85

67
%

2%
T

o
ta

l 
: 

 R
e
v
e
n

u
e

4
,5

1
9
,3

7
4

4
,5

1
9
,3

7
4

2
,1

3
1
,3

1
7

47
%

4
,0

6
0
,8

4
0

4
,2

2
9
,3

8
1

1
,9

2
9
,5

9
6

46
%

10
%

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l 

: 
 R

e
v
e
n

u
e

4
,5

1
9
,3

7
4

4
,5

1
9
,3

7
4

2
,1

3
1
,3

1
7

47
%

4
,0

6
0
,8

4
0

4
,2

2
9
,3

8
1

1
,9

2
9
,5

9
6

46
%

10
%

E
x
p

e
n

s
e

P
e
rs

o
n

n
e
l

51
Sa

la
rie

s-
Fu

ll 
Ti

m
e 

& 
Pe

rm
 P

ar
t T

im
e

2,
49

7,
19

5
2,

49
7,

69
5

85
0,

23
8

34
%

1,
83

4,
68

9
1,

83
4,

68
9

71
9,

49
2

39
%

18
%

52
O

th
er

 P
er

so
nn

el
 E

xp
 P

/T
 (N

on
-P

er
m

)
59

,5
20

59
,5

20
10

,2
62

17
%

59
,5

20
59

,5
20

8,
34

3
14

%
23

%
53

Pe
rs

on
ne

l B
en

ef
its

73
2,

98
8

73
3,

02
6

29
4,

29
0

40
%

73
2,

98
8

73
2,

98
8

26
8,

98
4

37
%

9%
T

o
ta

l 
: 

 P
e
rs

o
n

n
e
l

3
,2

8
9
,7

0
3

3
,2

9
0
,2

4
1

1
,1

5
4
,7

9
0

35
%

2
,6

2
7
,1

9
7

2
,6

2
7
,1

9
7

9
9
6
,8

1
9

38
%

16
%

C
u

rr
e
n

t 
E

x
p

e
n

s
e

61
Se

rv
ic

es
 [5

]
1,

23
5,

14
5

1,
16

8,
40

2
23

8,
97

6
20

%
1,

06
5,

83
5

1,
06

6,
43

5
33

3,
67

6
31

%
-2

8%
62

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

29
5,

21
4

37
1,

89
7

20
6,

13
1

55
%

26
9,

15
4

29
9,

15
4

11
2,

47
2

38
%

83
%

63
O

th
er

 C
ur

re
nt

 C
ha

rg
es

0
0

0
0

0
0

T
o

ta
l 

: 
 C

u
rr

e
n

t 
E

x
p

e
n

s
e

1
,5

3
0
,3

6
0

1
,5

4
0
,2

9
9

4
4
5
,1

0
7

29
%

1
,3

3
4
,9

8
9

1
,3

6
5
,5

8
9

4
4
6
,1

4
8

33
%

0%

C
a
p

it
a
l

71
C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
y

29
6,

89
9

33
3,

99
2

23
4,

12
9

70
%

53
8,

03
8

98
5,

26
2

42
1,

68
2

43
%

T
o

ta
l 

: 
 C

a
p

it
a
l

2
9
6
,8

9
9

3
3
3
,9

9
2

2
3
4
,1

2
9

70
%

5
3
8
,0

3
8

9
8
5
,2

6
2

4
2
1
,6

8
2

43
%

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l 

: 
 E

x
p

e
n

s
e

5
,1

1
6
,9

6
2

5
,1

6
4
,5

3
3

1
,8

3
4
,0

2
6

36
%

4
,5

0
0
,2

2
3

4
,9

7
8
,0

4
8

1
,8

6
4
,6

4
8

37
%

-2
%

[1
]

In
cl

ud
es

 re
ve

nu
e 

fro
m

 M
an

at
ee

 C
ou

nt
y 

sc
ho

ol
 d

is
tri

ct
[2

]
In

cl
ud

es
 c

ap
ita

l f
un

di
ng

 fr
om

 M
an

at
ee

 C
ou

nt
y 

sc
ho

ol
 d

is
tri

ct
[3

]
In

cl
ud

es
 g

ra
nt

 re
ve

nu
e

[4
]

In
cl

ud
es

 in
te

re
st

 a
nd

 d
iv

id
en

d,
 te

ac
he

r s
up

pl
y 

fu
nd

s 
an

d 
 B

es
t &

 B
rig

ht
es

t S
ch

ol
ar

sh
ip

s 
aw

ar
de

d 
by

 M
an

at
ee

 C
ou

nt
y 

sc
ho

ol
 b

oa
rd

.
[5

]
In

cl
ud

es
 tr

av
el

, p
os

ta
ge

, p
rin

tin
g,

 le
as

e,
 in

su
ra

nc
e,

 c
on

tra
ct

ed
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

(in
cl

ud
in

g 
D

E)
, a

nd
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l f

ee
s

S
ta

te
 C

o
ll

e
g

e
 o

f 
F

lo
ri

d
a

N
o

v
e
m

b
e
r 

3
0
, 

2
0
2
3

N
o

v
e
m

b
e
r 

3
0
, 

2
0
2
4

C
o

ll
e
g

ia
te

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
- 

B
ra

d
e
n

to
n

 C
a
m

p
u

s

F
Y

 2
0
2
4
-2

5
 v

s
. 

F
Y

 2
0
2
3
-2

4

T
w

o
 Y

e
a
r 

R
e
v
e
n

u
e
 a

n
d

 E
x
p

e
n

s
e
 C

o
m

p
a
ri

s
o

n
 R

e
p

o
rt

Exhibit N

                                                               61



P
e

rc
e

n
t

P
e

rc
e

n
t

P
e

rc
e

n
t 

C
h

a
n

g
e

A
C

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l 

/
Y

T
D

 A
c

tu
a

l 
/

C
Y

 Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l/

T
y
p

e
D

e
s

c
ri

p
ti

o
n

O
ri

g
 B

u
d

g
e

t
A

d
j 
B

u
d

g
e

t
Y

T
D

 A
c

tu
a

l
A

d
j 
B

u
d

g
e

t
O

ri
g

 B
u

d
g

e
t

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e

t
Y

T
D

 A
c

tu
a

l
A

d
j 
B

u
d

g
e

t
P

Y
 Y

T
D

 A
c

tu
a

l

R
e

v
e

n
u

e

43
Su

pp
or

t F
ro

m
 L

oc
al

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t [

1]
2,

61
3,

64
7

2,
61

3,
64

7
1,

21
6,

83
7

47
%

2,
36

4,
03

3
2,

36
4,

03
3

92
2,

35
8

39
%

32
%

44
St

at
e 

Su
pp

or
t  

[2
]

0
0

79
,7

08
0

0
23

,4
04

24
1%

45
Fe

de
ra

l S
up

po
rt 

[3
]

12
,6

80
12

,6
80

1,
06

0
8%

30
,0

00
30

,0
00

(1
3,

30
9)

-4
4%

-1
08

%
49

O
th

er
 R

ev
en

ue
 [4

]
3,

00
0

3,
00

0
11

,0
05

36
7%

2,
00

0
2,

00
0

11
,9

90
60

0%
4A

N
on

-R
ev

en
ue

 R
ec

ei
pt

s
0

0
0

0
0

0
T

o
ta

l 
: 

 R
e

v
e

n
u

e
2

,6
2

9
,3

2
7

2
,6

2
9

,3
2

7
1

,3
0

8
,6

1
0

50
%

2
,3

9
6

,0
3

3
2

,3
9

6
,0

3
3

9
4

4
,4

4
3

39
%

39
%

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l 

: 
 R

e
v
e

n
u

e
2

,6
2

9
,3

2
7

2
,6

2
9

,3
2

7
1

,3
0

8
,6

1
0

50
%

2
,3

9
6

,0
3

3
2

,3
9

6
,0

3
3

9
4

4
,4

4
3

39
%

39
%

E
x

p
e

n
s

e

P
e

rs
o

n
n

e
l

51
Sa

la
rie

s-
Fu

ll 
Ti

m
e 

& 
Pe

rm
 P

ar
t T

im
e

1,
12

4,
87

1
1,

12
4,

87
1

38
4,

82
0

34
%

1,
04

4,
14

6
1,

04
4,

14
6

31
5,

57
8

30
%

22
%

52
O

th
er

 P
er

so
nn

el
 E

xp
 P

/T
 (N

on
-P

er
m

)
25

,0
00

25
,0

00
1,

80
6

7%
17

,0
00

17
,0

00
8,

42
2

50
%

-7
9%

53
Pe

rs
on

ne
l B

en
ef

its
36

7,
98

7
36

7,
98

7
13

3,
21

8
36

%
35

9,
59

9
35

9,
59

9
11

7,
84

8
33

%
13

%
T

o
ta

l 
: 

 P
e

rs
o

n
n

e
l

1
,5

1
7

,8
5

8
1

,5
1

7
,8

5
8

5
1

9
,8

4
3

34
%

1
,4

2
0

,7
4

5
1

,4
2

0
,7

4
5

4
4

1
,8

4
9

31
%

18
%

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

E
x

p
e

n
s

e

61
Se

rv
ic

es
 [5

]
80

0,
95

8
81

6,
95

8
94

,3
72

12
%

54
7,

84
0

55
4,

14
0

36
,6

39
7%

15
8%

62
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
23

0,
35

6
21

4,
35

6
55

,3
39

26
%

18
4,

68
7

17
8,

38
7

43
,9

33
25

%
26

%
T

o
ta

l 
: 

 C
u

rr
e

n
t 

E
x

p
e

n
s

e
1

,0
3

1
,3

1
4

1
,0

3
1

,3
1

4
1

4
9

,7
1

0
15

%
7

3
2

,5
2

7
7

3
2

,5
2

7
8

0
,5

7
2

11
%

86
%

C
a

p
it

a
l

71
C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
y

5,
00

0
27

,3
05

5,
72

9
21

%
5,

00
0

95
,5

85
21

,8
24

23
%

-7
4%

T
o

ta
l 

: 
 C

a
p

it
a

l
5

,0
0

0
2

7
,3

0
5

5
,7

2
9

21
%

5
,0

0
0

9
5

,5
8

5
2

1
,8

2
4

23
%

-7
4%

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l 

: 
 E

x
p

e
n

s
e

2
,5

5
4

,1
7

2
2

,5
7

6
,4

7
7

6
7

5
,2

8
3

26
%

2
,1

5
8

,2
7

2
2

,2
4

8
,8

5
8

5
4

4
,2

4
5

24
%

24
%

[1
]

In
cl

ud
es

 re
ve

nu
e 

fro
m

 S
ar

as
ot

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
sc

ho
ol

 d
is

tri
ct

[2
]

In
cl

ud
es

 c
ap

ita
l f

un
di

ng
 fr

om
 S

ar
as

ot
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

sc
ho

ol
 d

is
tri

ct
[3

]
In

cl
ud

es
 g

ra
nt

 re
ve

nu
e

[4
]

In
cl

ud
es

 in
te

re
st

 a
nd

 d
iv

id
en

ds
 re

ve
nu

e
[5

]
In

cl
ud

es
 tr

av
el

, p
os

ta
ge

, p
rin

tin
g,

 le
as

e,
 in

su
ra

nc
e,

 c
on

tra
ct

ed
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

(in
cl

ud
in

g 
D

E)
, a

nd
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l f

ee
s

S
ta

te
 C

o
ll

e
g

e
 o

f 
F

lo
ri

d
a

N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r 

3
0

, 
2

0
2

3
N

o
v
e

m
b

e
r 

3
0

, 
2

0
2

4

C
o

ll
e

g
ia

te
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
- 

V
e

n
ic

e
 C

a
m

p
u

s

F
Y

 2
0

2
4

-2
5

 v
s

. 
F

Y
 2

0
2

3
-2

4

T
w

o
 Y

e
a

r 
R

e
v
e

n
u

e
 a

n
d

 E
x

p
e

n
s

e
 C

o
m

p
a

ri
s

o
n

 R
e

p
o

rt

                                                               62



November 2024

DONOR/GRANTOR AMOUNT DESCRIPTION
Gifts:

No gifts received

Grants:
United States Department of Education

November YTD Revenue 673,525 
October YTD Revenue 686,453 
Change for Month of November (12,928) Pell Grant 2023-24

November YTD Revenue 7,571,329               
October YTD Revenue 6,532,340               
Change for Month of November 1,038,989               Pell Grant 2024-25

Total Received - Gifts - 

Total Received (Returned) - Pell Grant 1,026,061 

ACCEPTANCE OF GIFTS AND GRANTS

It is respectfully requested the District Board of Trustees of State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota 
accept and approve the following gifts and grants.

Exhibit O

                                                               63



Exhibit P

                                                               64



                                                               65



�����������	
������	���	
�����	������
��������������������������������� ��!�"#�$�!��#%��!�$�&%��'�������(%�)�%)��%�*�(����%����+��%'���,�%-�!�.  � �%���$�%�!�.��!�$� �)��/�0�'%����� +�%�*�$���"%���-�%��%�*!�1�����'�"��2� ��
34546�78996:6�8;�;98<=>5?�@5A5466B35<53845�:<5A4�C<8C8359�� A8D�EFBGH� 4=496D�=IJKLJMN=IJKLJM�5OPQLRJM�7KJSSPS�B�CJITUJV�;WA>3�<6XW6346>D��YE?ZGG�3C8A38<=A:�5:6A7[D�7\MS]KJIP�:PMPQJK�\̂�=IJKV�LM�@LJOL� 37;�7JST�@JIRTD�_̀�C<8C836<3D�7\]QIMPV�ab�<]̂ M̂PQ�:QLPMPLSPM?�CTb>b?�7TJLQ?�>PcJQIOPMI�\̂�9JMd]JdP�JMe�9LIPQJI]QP� 37;�=MBfLMe�@JIRTD�_̀�� :<5A4�3W@@5<[D��,#� �)�%������'��#����� �g%��������%g����1�%g�����h�%'��� �%�_i!j̀ �̀-������%�����%k%�*��#%��&��2�*� �l�%�����gg�)�����mg���*%!�h%�%���nl%�% ��%�ol�mp�k��#����*��)����-�����������&%��(%�)�%)��%�*�(����%������%-�g��������%-#�-��� � ����1�%g�%�q1�%g�%��l��*�� �% �&%������%�-������-%���&%�#k%���,#� �-������-%���&%�#k%������)�%�� �������#��)����%g��*�-%�������r����'��� ����l�m� ���#%�� ��*��� �-%��� ���#��-��� � ����'%s�'�t���#�����-�'� �k��#�����-���-���,#� �����)�%�����'���2%�� � ��*��� ����-���������#�� ��*�����1�%g�%��%�*�*��&����#������*�� �%�*��)�%�*�%&&��-�%��������1�%g�%��-�g������u���)�%g�����#��)�%���� ����%**�%�*�)��%g�v%*)������#�� ��*��� w���%� -��&� ����%� &�-���-� �r���-�����-��� � �� �-�'&g���*��,#� �k�gg�v���#���� �g�����%�������v��k�����#��1�%g�%��g%�)�%)��%�*�$�)��%g�0�'%����� �-��� � !�k��#�%��%& �����&��x�-��%�*�%�-��� �����-#��-��-��-�����)��#��-�g����!�g����%����!�-���'%�����#��#� ��������1�%g�%��.'���-%� ��$�)��%g� ������gg��)����' ��#��v% � �����#���%& �����&��x�-�y� ��*��� �%���% z�*����v��g*��%��%��2� �����#��1�%g�%��*�% &��%!�������2��)���%2�g������'%����������-g�*�������2��k �%�*�%�-#�2%g��� �%�-#!�v��g*��)�*�)��%g� &%-� ������gg��#� �� ����� �o� ��)�'%& !���s���%��%��2� !�%�*��!�2�*���%�*���#��� �-#�*�)��%g���%'�k��z p��������������

Exhibit Q

                                                               66



��������	
���	
�������
�
�����
��
�������
���� !
"
#$%�� ��&��
'(#'
"
(#)�
*�#&
#�&
#++*�)�
,*#�'
-*�+��#�
.�/
012345
6666666666666666666666666666666666666666666
7�8�	
9��:;
�
<�	�
<=8����������
 666666
>��	
???????????????????????????????????????????
@���
A�:B�	;
�
������	=
���C	:��
 
???????????????????????????????????????????
����
A	�B�	
�
>��	:���
D�8��
E	����:	�
 ??????
>��	
??????
>��	
???????????????????????????????????????????
>�F
A������;
G�	��	�
�
H�
���=	��
�	�I�:	�
J
@�����8	��
K����	8	��
 ??????
>��	
???????????????????????????????????????????
LM�����M	�
N	��8��
O
P��	��8
H�
Q����:	
��=
<=8���������I	
�	�I�:	�
 ??????
>��	
???????????????????????????????????????????
7���	
7�BR�;
O
�	����
H�

 ??????
>��	
???????????????????????????????????????????
>�F
�����:��
E��=
�
P��	��8
���I���
 ??????
>��	
???????????????????????????????????????????
>�F
E;��
D��	
�
H�
S��
P������������
@SS	:��I	�	��
 ??????
>��	
???????????????????????????????????????????
9�88;
T�	���;
�
��	��=	��
 ??????
>��	
???????????????????????????????????????????
��U8���	=
��
A���=
�S
9����		�
 ??????
>��	


VWXVYXZ[VWXVYXZ[VWXVYXZ[
\]̂__̀ab
cd
êfghfa
ij̀a
kl
mnmo
npqmo
rstuvwxyyz{|
}~
�x����{ VWXVYXZ[VWXVYXZ[
�����
������
����
��
����
�����
���������
�����  VWXVYXZ[VWXVYXZ[
¡¢£¤
¥£¦§
̈©£¤
ª«
¬¬®
̄°±²
³́µ¶ VWXVYXZ[
·̧¹¹º
»¼½¾̧¼º¿
ÀÁÂÁ
ÃÀÄÅ
Æ¿
ÇÈÇÉ
ÊËÌÍÎ
ÏÐ·ÑÒÓÔÔÕ
Ö×ØÙÓ×ÕÚ
ÛÜÝÜ VWXVYXZ[

                                                               67



St
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a
Cu

rr
en

t C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s W

ith
 B

ud
ge

ts
 o

ve
r 

$1
50

,0
00

 a
s o

f J
an

ua
ry

 2
02

5 

Bo
ar

d 
of

 T
ru

st
ee

 
Ap

pr
ov

ed
 B

ud
ge

t

D
at

e 
Bo

ar
d 

Ap
pr

ov
ed

 
Bu

dg
et

So
ur

ce
 o

f F
un

ds
Pr

oj
ec

t J
us

tif
ic

at
io

n

To
ta

l E
st

im
at

ed
  

Pr
oj

ec
t E

xp
en

se
  

In
cl

ud
es

 a
ll 

H
ar

d 
an

d 
So

ft
 c

os
ts

   

Co
m

m
en

ts

Co
m

pl
et

ed
 S

in
ce

 L
as

t  
Re

po
rt

CI
T 

Fa
cu

lty
 O

ffi
ce

s
35

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
6/

27
/2

02
3

CI
F

N
ur

si
ng

 P
ro

gr
am

 
35

0,
00

0
 

Co
m

pl
et

ed

Li
gh

tin
g 

U
pg

ra
de

s,
 P

ar
ki

ng
, S

id
ew

al
ks

, N
ee

l A
ud

ito
riu

m
77

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
6/

27
/2

02
3

CI
F 

, C
O

&
DS

Sa
fe

ty
 

77
5,

00
0

 
Co

m
pl

et
ed

Ro
of

 C
oa

tin
gs

, C
ol

le
ge

w
id

e
1,

53
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
6/

28
/2

02
2

 $
8.

2M
 S

ta
te

 C
AR

ES
De

fe
rr

ed
 M

ai
nt

.
1,

53
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

Co
m

pl
et

ed

In
-C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

Bu
ild

in
g 

De
fe

rr
ed

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

, B
ui

ld
in

gs
 1

7,
29

,5
00

1,
27

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

6/
28

/2
02

2
 $

8.
2M

 S
ta

te
 C

AR
ES

De
fe

rr
ed

 M
ai

nt
.

1,
27

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
Co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n

HV
AC

 D
ef

er
re

d 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
, B

ui
ld

in
gs

 2
6

2,
65

8,
77

6
   

   
   

   
 

6/
28

/2
02

2
 $

8.
2M

 S
ta

te
 C

AR
ES

De
fe

rr
ed

 M
ai

nt
.

2,
65

8,
77

6
   

   
   

   
   

 
Co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n

Pe
rm

an
en

t R
oo

f I
ns

ta
lla

tio
n,

 B
ui

ld
in

gs
 1

1,
17

 &
 2

3
1,

38
4,

29
5

   
   

   
   

 
10

/2
9/

20
24

Ca
pi

ta
l R

es
er

ve
Hu

rr
ic

an
e 

Da
m

ag
es

1,
38

4,
29

5
   

   
   

   
   

 
Co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n

Hu
rr

ic
an

e 
M

ilt
on

 D
am

ag
es

, M
is

c 
4,

61
5,

70
5

   
   

   
   

 
10

/2
9/

20
24

Ca
pi

ta
l R

es
er

ve
Hu

rr
ic

an
e 

Da
m

ag
es

4,
61

5,
70

5
   

   
   

   
   

 
Co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n

Ap
pr

ov
al

, P
la

nn
in

g 
or

 D
es

ig
n

Pa
rr

is
h 

Ph
as

e 
1 

De
si

gn
2,

20
9,

75
0

   
   

   
   

 
5/

23
/2

02
3

PE
CO

Po
pu

la
tio

n 
Sh

ift
2,

20
9,

75
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

De
si

gn
 in

 p
ro

ce
ss

Bu
ild

in
g 

2 
Ra

di
og

ra
ph

y 
X-

Ra
y 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t &
 S

pa
ce

 U
pg

ra
de

40
8,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/1

0/
20

24
Ca

pi
ta

l R
es

er
ve

/G
ra

nt
De

fe
rr

re
d 

M
ai

nt
.

40
8,

00
0

 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 &

 D
es

ig
n

Bu
ild

in
g 

29
 N

ur
si

ng
 A

ud
ito

riu
m

 U
pg

ra
de

s
75

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/1
0/

20
24

Ca
pi

ta
l R

es
er

ve
De

fe
rr

re
d 

M
ai

nt
.

75
0,

00
0

 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 &

 D
es

ig
n

Bu
ild

in
g 

28
 O

T/
PT

 H
VA

C 
U

pg
ra

de
s

30
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/1

0/
20

24
Ca

pi
ta

l R
es

er
ve

De
fe

rr
re

d 
M

ai
nt

.
30

0,
00

0
 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 &
 D

es
ig

n

Bu
ild

in
g 

26
 S

ce
in

ce
 W

al
k-

In
 L

ab
or

at
or

y 
Re

fr
ig

er
at

io
n

16
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/1

0/
20

24
Ca

pi
ta

l R
es

er
ve

De
fe

rr
re

d 
M

ai
nt

.
16

5,
00

0
 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 &
 D

es
ig

n

3-
Co

ur
t T

ou
rn

am
en

t S
an

d 
Vo

lle
yb

al
l

25
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/1

0/
20

24
Ca

pi
ta

l R
es

er
ve

De
fe

rr
re

d 
M

ai
nt

.
25

0,
00

0
 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 &
 D

es
ig

n

W
ei

gh
t R

oo
m

 a
nd

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t U

pg
ra

de
s

50
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/1

0/
20

24
Ca

pi
ta

l R
es

er
ve

De
fe

rr
re

d 
M

ai
nt

.
50

0,
00

0
 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 &
 D

es
ig

n

To
ta

l 
14

,5
11

,5
26

   
   

   
  

- 
- 

14
, 5

11
,5

26
   

   
   

   
  

Exhibit R

                                                               68



SY
N
O
PS
IS
 O
F 
PE

N
D
IN
G
 R
U
LE
 R
EV

IS
IO
N
S 
JA
N
U
AR

Y 
28

, 2
02

5 

Ru
le
 

Ti
tle

 
Re

vi
sio

n 
1 

6H
X1

4‐
2.
06

 
Ap

po
in
tm

en
t o

f P
er
so
nn

el
  

St
an
da
rd
iz
in
g 
la
ng
ua
ge

 

                                                               69



State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota 

RULE

All appointments must be approved by the President, or designated representative, and reported 
to the Board of Trustees.  See SCF Procedure 6HX14-2.06.01.  

The College will not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, religion, sex, age, 
disability, marital or veteran status in its employment practices in accordance with the College’s 
nondiscrimination rules and procedures and applicable law.  

Subject Appointment of Personnel 
Number:  
6HX14-2.06  

Authority F.S. 1001.64, 1001.65  Date:  6/24/09  

History 01/18/84, 2/16/00, 2/18/04, 6/24/09  

Source Human Resources  

Exhibit S

                                                               70



State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota 

RULE

All appointments must be approved by the President, or designated representative, and reported 
to the Board of Trustees.   

The College will not discriminate in its employment practices in accordance with the College’s 
nondiscrimination rules and procedures and applicable law.  

Subject Appointment of Personnel 
Number:  
6HX14-2.06  

Authority F.S. 1001.64, 1001.65  Date: 

History 01/18/84, 2/16/00, 2/18/04, 6/24/09  

                                                               71



                                                               72


	BoardPacketCover
	December 10  2024
	2024-25 Final  Board Calendar Revised  20250128
	TSI Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes 12-3-24
	LLWD Classes - Spring 2025
	Template

	CDR BOT Summary Jan 2025
	HR BOT Nov and Dec 2024
	November
	December

	2141.scfcs.OOF Spring 2025
	SCF.SCFCS  SCFCSV Articulation Agreement 2025-26
	SCFCS Signature page
	Memo BOT Agenda Item Annual Safety Inspection_01.28.2025
	Annual Comprehensive Safety Inspection Report December 2024
	FY25_05_Tab1a_Monthly Financial Status
	Julie Martin Jakway, Vice President
	The report for Two Year Programs presents the Budget and Year-To-Date Revenue and Expense for this fiscal year and last fiscal year as of November 30, 2024.
	In summary, with the year 42% complete:



	FY25_05_Tab1b_LL_Two Year Revenue and Expense
	TAB 1b

	FY25_05_Tab2a_UL_Two Year Revenue and Expense
	TAB 2a

	FY25_05_Tab4a_11000 BA Detail (Resolution 16)
	Report

	FY25_05_Tab7b_BA4_TWO BA Detail (Resolution 17)
	Report

	FY25_05_Tab8a_SEVEN BA Detail (Resolution18)
	Report

	FY25_05_Tab3a_SCFCS_BC_Two Year Revenue and Expense
	TAB 1b

	FY25_05_Tab3d_SCFCS_VC_Two Year Revenue and Expense
	TAB 1b

	FY25_05_Tab11_Pell Grant info
	November 2024

	property disposals
	25-01 - Italian Grant
	Project List to be Included in the January 2025 BOT Package
	FY22 Projects Summarized

	Synopsis of Pending Rule Revisions 1.28.2025
	Back Page Blank
	2025-26 Academic Calendar_Final.pdf
	STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA
	2025 Fall Term Comments
	Aug. 7 Faculty Return
	2026 Spring Term Comments
	2026 Summer Term Comments


	2026-2027 Academic Calendar_Final.pdf
	STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA
	2026 Fall Term Comments
	2027 Spring Term Comments
	2027 Summer Term Comments



	Text2: January 28, 2025


